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VISION

“TO BE MARKET LEADERS IN WOOLLEN/BLENDED FABRICS, BLANKETS &
SHAWLS, BUILDING COMPANY IMAGE THROUGH INNOVATION AND
COMPETITIVENESS, ENSURING SATISFACTION TO CUSTOMERS' AND
STAKEHOLDERS AND TO FULFILL SOCIAL OBLIGATIONS."

MISSION STATEMENT

“LEAD PRODUCER OF QUALITY WOOLLEN/BLENDED FABRICS, BLANKETS &
SHAWLS, WE SHALL BUILD ON OUR CORE COMPETENCIES AND ACHIEVE
EXCELLEMCE IN PERFORMAMNCE. WE AIM AT EXCEEDING EXPECTATIONS OF ALL
STAKEHOLDERS. WE TARGET TO ACHIEVE TECHNOLOGICAL ADVANCEMENTS
TO INCULCATE THE MOST EFFICIENT, ETHICAL AND TIME TESTED BUSINESS
PRACTICES IN OUR MANAGEMENT.

WE SHALL STRIVE TO INNOVATE AND INTRODUCE ALTERNATE USES OF

PRODUCTS TO BROADEN OUR CUSTOMER BASE TO HELP STRENGTHEM THE
PHYSICAL INFRASTRUCTURE OF THE COUNTRY."
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Motice is hereby given that an Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the of the Company will be held
on Saturday the October 16, 2021 at 09:00 A.M. at its registered office, Bannu Woollen Mills Ltd. ,
D. |. Khan Road, Bannw to transact the following business: -

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To confirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on October 20, 2020,

2. Toreceive, consider and adopt the annual audited financial statements of the Company for the
year ended June 30, 2021 together with the Chairman's Review, Directors’ amd Auditors”
Reports thereon.

3. To appoint external auditors for the financial year 2021-22 and to fix their remuneration. The
retiring auditors M/s ShineWing Hameed Chaudhri and Company, Chartered Accountants,
Lahore being eligible have offered themselves for re-appointment.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS

4, To consider any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By the order of the Board

Bannu Q
September 24, 2021 Jahanara Sajjad Ahmad, FCA
Company Secretary
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NOTES:

1. CLOSURE OF SHARE TRANSFER BOOKS

The  register of members of the Company will remain  closed  from
October 09, 2021 to October 16, 2021 (both days inclusive). Transfers received in order by the
Company’s Shares Registrar, M/s. Vision Consulting Limited, 3-C LDA Flats, 1st Floor, Lawrence
Road, Lahore (Share Registrar) by the close of business howrs up to (5.00 pm) on October 08, 2021
will be considered in time for registration in the name of the transferees, and be eligible for the
purpase of attending and voting at the AGM.

1. PARTICIPATION IN ANMUAL GEMERAL MEETING:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to cast his/
her vote by proxy. Proxies must be deposited at the Company's Registered Office at Bannu
Woollen Mills Ltd, D.] Khan Road, Bannu, not later than forty-eight hours before the time for
halding the meeting.

2. Members are requested to notify change in their address immediately to the share registrar, if
any.

3. CDC Account Holders will further hawve to follow the under mentioned guidelines as laid down
in Circular Mo, 1 of 2000 dated 26 January 2000 issued by the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan.

4, Any individual beneficial owner having an account or sub-account with the Central Depository
Company (“CDC"), is entitled to vote at this Meeting, must provide hisfher Computerized
Hational identity Card ("CHIC") to prove his/her identity, and in case of proxy must enclose an
attested copy of his/her CHIC. The representatives of corporate bodies should provide attested
copies of board of directors’ resolution/ powers of attorney and/or all such documents as are
required under Circular Mo.1 dated 2éth January 2000 issued by the Securities Exchange
Commission of Pakistan for the purpose.

5. Members are hereby informed that in pursuant to SECP®s S.R.0. TB7(1)/2014 dated September
8, 2014 and Companies Act, 2017, Companies have been allowed to circulate the Annual Reports
to members through email. For this purpose, we have uploaded the Form on our company's
website: www bwm.com.pk. Members who want to avail this facility are requested to submit
the request form duly filled to the Share Registrar.

6. Further, in accordance with SRO 470i1)/2016 dated May 31, 2016, through which SECP has
allowed companies to circulate the anneal awdited accounts to its members through
COD/DVDSUSE instead of transmitting the hard copies at their registered addresses, subject to
consent of shareholders and compliance with certain other conditions, the Company has
obtained shareholders' approval in the Annual General Meating held Movember 27, 2017.

7. The mermbers who hold shares in dematerialized form are requested to submit the dividend
bank mandate form duly filled to their participant/investor account services in the CDC.
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8. If Members holding ten (10} percent of the total paid up capital, reside in a city, such Members,
may demand the Company to provide them the facility of video-link for attending the Meeting.
If you wish to take benefit of this facility, please fill and send a request in the below terms to
the Company at its registered address at least seven (7) days prior to the date of the Meeting:

If We, of , being @ member of
Bannu Woollen Mills Limited, holder of ordipary share(s) as per
Registered Follie/CDC Account Ne. hereby opt for video [ink focility at
Signature of Member

9. Members who have not yet submitted photecopy of their Computerized Mational |dentity Cards
to the Company are requested to send the same at the earliest.

10. In accordance with the Companies (Postal Ballot) Regulations, 2018, for any agenda fitem
subject to the requirements of Section 143 and 144 of the Companies Act, 2017, shareholders
will be allowed to exercise their right of vote through postal ballot i.e. by pest or e-voting, in
the manner and subject to the conditions contained in the aforesaid regulations.

11. The audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2021 have been
made available on the Company’s website www, bwm.com. pk.

12. As per Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2017 every existing listed company shall be required
to replace its physical shares with book-entry form in a manmer as may be specified and from
the date notified by the Commission, within a period not exceeding four wears from the
commencement of the Act, i.e., May 30, 20M7, The Shareholders having physical shareholding
are encouraged to open COC sub - account with any of the brokers or Investor Accownt directly
with CDC to place their physical shares into scrip Less form.

13. The shareholders are intimated to contact the Share Registrar for any unclaimed divided/shares
within a period of seven days after publishing this notice to meet the compliance of SECP
direction #16 of 2017 dated 7 July, 2017. List of shareholders having unclaimed dividend/shares
are avallable on the Company's website www. bwm.com.pk.

14. The sharehalders holding physical shares are also required to bring their ariginal CHIC and/ or
copy of CHIC of shareholder(s) of whom he/ she/ they hold Proxy(bes), Without CHNIC such
shareholder(s) shall not be allowed to attend andS or sign the Register of Shareholders/
Members at the AGM.

A. For Attending the Meeting:

i. In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/ or the person whose
securities are in group account and their registration details are uploaded as per the
Regulations, shall authenticate his/ her identity by showing his/ her original Computerized
Hational ldentity Card {CHIC) or original passport at the time of attending the meeting.

ii. Incase of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution power of attorney with specimen

signature of the nominee shall be produced [unless it has been provided earlier) at the time of
the meeting.

Bannu Woollen Mills Limited
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For Appointing Proxies:

In case of individuals, the account holder or sub-account holder and/ or the person whose
securities are in group account and their registration details are uploaded as per the
Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per the above requirements,

The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CHIC numbers
shall be mentioned on the form.

Attested copies of CNIC or the passport of the beneficial owmers and the proxy shall be furnished
with the proxy form.

The proxy shall produce his! her original CHIC or original passport at the time of the AGM.
In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution/power of attormey with specimen

signature shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with proxy form to the
Company.
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CHAIRMAN’S REVIEW

| am pleased to present the Annual Report of Bannw Woollen Mills Led. highlighting the
Company's performance and achievements for the year ended June 30, 2021,

BUSINESS REVIEW

Pakistan has been fortunate to have been least affected by COVID-19 as it navigated the
pandemic relatively well, Pakistan"s economy suffered during the pandemic but a V-shaped
recovery began at the mid of the reporting year. Your Company has been able to achieve
continuous business operations and add value to shareholders through sustainable growth.

Economic activity has largely normalized with an improvement in the overall business
environment. The effect of the pandemic has been well contained. The GDP growth rate of
3.94% exceeded all internal and external projections. Fiscal deficit was contained to 7% of GDP
as compared to 8.1% during the same period last year. This mainly reflects healthy growth of
18% in FER net tax revenue collection, which stood at Rs. 4.7 trillion, The headline inflation far
TIMFY21 was recorded at 8.66% which was mainly driven by supply shocks to food, impact of
energy tariff hikes and increasing commodity prices.

The overall economic situation along with well contained pandemic, the Company has
encouraging results. Under these circumstances, the Company generated a profit after tax of Rs.
Rs. 95.722 million compared to loss of Rs, 108.647 million in the last year. During the current
year under review a substantial growth in sales revenue was witnessed. The financial highlights
of the current year are:

Net sales increased by 112.69% to Rs. 699,135 million
Gross profit increased to Rs. 189,883 million from Rs. 108,010 million
Earnings per share of Rs. 10.07

OVERALL PERFORMAMNCE AND EFFECTIVEMESS OF THE BOARD

The Board meets at least once every quarter to consider and approve the financial and
operating results of the Company. During the financial year under review, five board meetings
have been conducted and the Board has effectively discharged its responsibility towards the
Company and participated in all strategic affairs diligently. The Board monitored its own
performance along with the performance of its sub-committees through a Board and Committee
evaluation exercise, In addition, the Board also ensured compliance with all applicable rules
and best practices of the Company.

Best practices of corporate governance have been embedded into the Company's culture to
maintain highest level of professionalism and buginess conduct. Risk management framework,
effective internal controls and audit functions have been implemented to ensure that the day-
to-day operations follow the overall strategy formulated by the Board. The Board strives
towards maintaining a healthy and safe working environment at the Company.

BUSINESS RISKS, CHALLEMGES AND FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Country's financial year has commenced with positive indicators as business activity gets
back to normal and investor confidence is restored. The impraved vaccination drive has further

10 Bannu Woollen Mills Limited
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raized hopes of curbing the effect of the fourth wave of COVID 1% and aiding the economic
turnaround, This will keep Pak rupee under pressure. Inflation is likely to remain elevated in
the coming months due to the recent energy tariff hikes, rising food prices and patential
expansionary policies. As the economy returns to full capacity and recovery becomes durable,
the textile sector is expected to maintain its growth momentum.

In line with the Company's vision and misslon statement, the focus of the Company's
management will remain on delivery of quality products and sound business plans for overall
success of the Company. | am confident that the Company will be successful in meeting the
future challenges and will resume momentum in forthcoming winter season, with the aim to
achieve a sustainable growth. Financial and market risks relating to the business of the
Company, please refer note 34 to the financial statements.

The sales revenue is expected to grow during the year ending June 30, 2022 and resultantly the
bottom line of financials will further improve, The liquidity issues will also resolve and sufficient
warking capital will be available to run the operations of the Company.

Under the present conditions, the Company will remain exposed to the risk of adverse
fluctuation in the Pak Rupee vs. USS parity, however, the impact will be diluted as declining
trend 15 being witnessad in imported wool prices.

ACKHOWLEDGEMENT

On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would like to thank all the customers, suppliers, banks
and the shareholders for their trust, confidence and continuows support for the Company in
these difficult times. | am hopeful that Country’s economic situation would improve which along
with some positive measures by the Government to support textile industry would result in
improvement in Company's performance.

| loak forward to the next year with increased confidence in meeting the challenges ahead,

September 21, 2021 (Ahmad Kuli Khan Khattak)
Rawalpindi Chairman
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DIRECTORS' REPORT
On behalf of the Beard of Directors of the Company, we are pleased to present the Directors'
Report and the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2021.

THE FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS OF THE COMPANY FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021 ARE AS
FOLLOWS:-

Year ended June, 30 | Favorable /

2021 2020 {Unfavorable)

Rs. In thousand %
Sales - net 699,135 328,713 112.69%
Gross Profit 189,883 108,010 75.B0%
Profit from Operations 56,017 4,373 | 1180.97%
Profit / (loss) before taxation 99,950 | (122,436) | 181.63%
Taxation (4,228) 13,789 (130.66%)
Profit / (loss) after taxation 95,722 | (108,5647) 188.10%
Earnings / (loss) per share 10.07 (11.43)

OPERATING PERFORMAMCE REVIEW

With the installed capacity of 3,794 woollen spindles and 50 shuttle less looms {2020: capacity
was 3,794 woollen spindles and 50 shuttle less looms), the Company has produced 888, 832 Kes
of 5 Nm of count yarn and 1,282,070 meters cloth based on 30 picks in year under review as
compared to 474,274 Kgs of 5 Nm of count yarn and 494,507 meters cloth based on 30 picks for
the year ended June 30, 2020,

In order to fulfill the production erders of mills" dealers, the Board of directors of the Company
decided to resume the third shift of production operations w.e.f. april 10, 2021 and decided to
continue with three production shifts till further notice. It is to be noted that the increased
sales revenue and lower finance cost during the current year under review has had a positive
impact on financial performance.

DIVIDENDS

Considering the current financial position, the directors have recommended cash dividend of
Rs. Mil per share i.e. Nil% (June 30, 2020: Rs. Nil% per share}.

CHAIRMAN"S REVIEW

The Chairman's review included in the Annual Report deals inter alia with business review,
performance of the Company and Board, business risks, challenges and future outlook. The
Directors endorse the contents of the Chairman's review.

ECONOMY OVERVIEW

Pakistan successfully dealt with the initial three waves of the COVID-19 pandemic with , smart
lockdowns and improved containment strategies which aided in managing the reported cases
and the resumption of economic activities. Pakistan is however, currently experiencing the
fourth and most virulent wave of the pandemic,

The impact of the government’s timely and appropriate measures is visible in the form of a V-
shaped economic recovery on the back of broad-based growth across all sectors. The GDP
growth rate for FY2021 stood at 3.94 percent, higher than the targeted growth of 2.1 percent,
for the outgoing fiscal year. The government is menitoring the Country's situation actively and
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is taking necessary measures to facilitate the agricultural and industrial sectors to avoid the
downside risk and to further accelerate the economic recavery,

FUTURE PROSPECTS

With the revival of economic activities along with accelerated vaccination process, there are
strong expectations about sustainable growth in FY20Z2. However, the risk of pandemic still
exists, An increase in intermational commoedity prices can build pressure on domestic inflation
as well as on the Balance of Payments. However, the government measures to build strategic
reserves especially related to food sector along with initiatives to enhance exports will act as
mitigants to the associated risks. With such measures, the textile sector is expected to
maintain its growth momentum.

The management expects the sales revenue to grow during the year ending June 30, 2022, as
Company's products demand from our dealers has further increased for forthcoming winter
season. The liguidity position will further stremngthen to run the eperations of the Company in
a sustainable manner.

Going forward, we remain committed to improve our operations, to be more innovative,
efficient and profitable to deliver sustainable returns to our shareholders.

CORPORATE AND FINAMCIAL REPORTING FRAMEWORK

The Directors confirm compliance with Corporate and Financial Reporting Framewerk of the
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan and Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Covernance) Regulations, 2019 (the CCG Regulations) for the following matters:

1. The financial statements, prepared by the management of Bannu Woollen Mills Ltd., present
fairly its state of affairs, the results of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

2. Appropriate accounting policies have been conmsistently applied in preparation of these
financial statements and accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent
judgments.

3. The Company has maintained proper books of account.

4, International accounting standards, as applied in Pakistan, have been followed in
preparation of these financial statements and departures there from have been adequately
disclosed.

5. The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
manitored, The process of monitaring internal controls will continue as on-going process
with objective to strengthen the controls and bring improvements in the system.

6. There are no doubts about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
7. There has been no material departure from the best practices of the CCG Regulations.

B. There are no statutory payments on account of taxes, duties levies and charges which are
cutstanding as at Junme 30, 2021, except for those disclosed in the financial statements.

COMPOSITION OF THE EQARD
The Board comprised of two independent Directors, one executive Director and four

non-executive Directors. The Directors of the Company were re-elected in Extraordinary
General meeting of the Company held on May 21, 2020. In line with the Board policy of gender
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equality, the Company continues to maintain female representation on the Board of Directors
with ane female member on the Board,

Apart from their mandatory job requirements, the performance of the Board of our Company
is evaluated annually along the following parameters, both individually and collectively:

Effectiveness in bringing in a mix of gender, talents, skills and diversified perspectives.
Integrity, credibility, trustworthiness and active participation of members.

Follew-up and review of annual targets set by the management.

Ability to provide guidance and direction to the Company.

Ability to identify aspects of the organization’s performance requiring action.

Review of succession planning of management.

Ability to assess and understand the risk exposures of the Company.

Contribution and interest in regard to improving health safety and environment,
employment and other policies and practices in the Company.

Safeguarding the Company against unnecessary litigation and reputational risk.

e i U S

o

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee assists the Board in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities, primarily in
reviewing and reporting financial and non-financial information to share-holders, systems of
internal control and risk management and the audit process. It has the autonomy to call for
information from management and to consult directly with the external auditors or advisors as
considered appropriate. The Chief Financial Officer regularly attends the Audit Committes
meetings by invitation to present the financial statements. After each meeting, the Chairman
of the Committee reports to the Board. The Committee met five (05) times during the year
2020-2021. The names of committee members are as follows:

i. Mr. Abdul Rehman Qureshi Chairman
ii. Syed Zubair Ahmad Shah Member
iii. Brig. (Retd.) Agha Arshad Raza Member

The Audit committee has reviewed the quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial statements,
besides the internal audit plan, material audit findings and recommendation of internal audit
department. In addition to above meetings, Audit Committee met with external auditors
without Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and Head of Internal Audit (HIA). Audit Committee also
met the head of internal audit and other members of the internal audit function without the
CFO and the external auditors being present.

HR AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Committee meets to review and recommend all elements of the compensation,
organization and employee development paolicies relating to the senior executives'
remuneration and to approve all matters relating to the remunerations of the executive
directors. The CEQ of the Company attended the Human Resource and Remuneration
Committee meeting held during the year as member of the committee, The Committee met
once during the year 2020-2021. The names of committee members are as follows:
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i. Mr. Abdul Rehman Qureshi Chairman
ii. Lt. Gen. (Retd.) Ali Kuli Khan Khattak Member
iii. Mrs. Shahnaz Sajjad Ahmad Member
iv. Syed Zubair Ahmad Shah Member
v, Brig. (Retd.) Agha Arshad Raza Member

MEETIMGS OF BOARD AND ITS COMMITTEES IM 2020-21

During the year 2020-2021 five board mestings, five audit committee meetings and one HR &
Remuneration Committee meeting were held. The attendance of the Directors and the number
of their directorships in listed companies, including Bannu Woaollen Mills Ltd. are given here
under:

Committee
Attendance
S [irector Director- | ¢/ atus (BOD) Hempers
Ha., ship AC HR Board Audit HR &
& RC | Meetings | Committes REC
1| Wr. Raza Kuli Khan = Appointed an e
Khattak May 21, 2020
2 | Lt Gen {Retd.) All Kull Re-appointed
Khan Khattak & lonmayar,200| C | 7| 5% : 1
3 | Wrs. Shahnaz Sajjad Re-appointed
Ahmed 7 |onmayzizoe | © | 7| 818 T
4 | Wr, Ahmed Kuli Khan = Re-agpointed e
Khattak an May 21, 2020
5 | Syed Zubair Ahmed Re-agpointed
{HIT) : anmayt, 200 | Y | 7 ik i il
& | wr. Abdul Rehman Fle-appointed
Qureshi S |onmayz,20| Y| 7| 58 5/5 | 141
4 :::amrkwumw 1 ::'m?t?:en " ¥ 505 405 141

Leave of absence was granted to the directors unable to attend the board meetings.
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Pursuant to the CCG Regulations, the Board recognizes that it continually needs to monitor and
improve its performance. This is achiewed throush the annual performance evaluation and
ongoing Board development activities. During the wear, the Board has appraised the
perfarmance of Board as a whole as well as individual director and its committees. The overall
conclusion of this year's review based on available feedback has been found satisfactory.

DIRECTORS" REMUNERATION

Directors Fee is paid in line with Board approval and the Company has a formal policy in this
regard in accordance with the Companies Act, 2017 and the CCG Regulations. The Company
does not pay remuneration to non-executive directors except fee for attending the meetings.
For information on remuneration of CEQ in year 2020-2021, please refer note 36 to the Financial
Statements.
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MATERIAL CHANGES

There have been no material changes since June 30, 2021 to date of the report and the Company
has not entered into any commitment during this period, which would have an adverse impact
on the financial position of the Company.

COMMUNICATION

The Company places great importance on the communication with the shareholders. Annual,
half yearly and quarterly reports are distributed to them within the time specified in the
Companies Act, 2017. The Company’s activities are updated on its web site www. bwm.com.pk,
on a timely basis.

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIROHMENT

We strongly believe in maintaining the highest standards in health, safety and environment
(H5E) to ensure the well-being of the people who work with us as well as of the communities
where we operate.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company considers social, environmental and ethical matters in the context of the overall
business environment. The Company is committed to make conscious effort to consider and
balance the interest of all stakeholders, in particular the community in which we live and who
form our customer base,

KEY OPERATING AND FINAMCIAL DATA (SIX YEARS SUMMARY)
Key operating and financial data of last six years in enclosed.
APPOINTMENT OF AUDITORS

The Company's auditors M/s. ShineWing Hameed Chaudhri & Co., Chartered Accountants, HM
House, 7 Bank Square, Lahore retire and being eligible, offer themselves for reappointment.
The Audit Committee has recommended their re-appointment as auditors of the Company for
the year 2021-22.

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
The pattern of shareholding of the Company as at June 30, 2021 is annexed to this report.

THAMKS AND APPRECIATION

We would like to place on record deep appreciation for the efforts of the executives, officers
and other staff members and workers for their hard work, co-operation and sincerity to the
Company in achieving the best possible results. The Board also wishes to place on record the
appreciations to all banks, customers and suppliers for continued support to the Company with
zeal and dedication. The Management is quite confident that these relations and co-operation
will continue in the years to come.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

.,%_,; ity M .
{LT. GEN. RETD. AL KULI KHAN KHATTAK) T ek
DIRECTOR (SHAHNAZ SAJJAD AHMAD)

CHIEF EXECLUTIVE OFFICER
Rawalpindi: September 21, 2021
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KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA
SIX YEARS SUMMARY
| Rs. In mllon |
[an | a0 | a9 sa || 7 | e |
(Reswted)  (Restaied) (Restated)  (Raoctated)
Sales Nef] 699135 128.13 £84.911 BIBE19 THH305 740408
Gross Profit 189,583 108.010 166.969 HTEEM 262013 238,802
Profil fom operaicns 5017 4373 17,719 15427 101 2% 104,360
Prafit {Lose) Befor Taxation 29950 [22436)  (22Te) B4 397 102562
Taxaton 428 (13.789) B ik .46 274938
Prafit | Loss) Afier Taation L] [10864T) (17083 51303 E7.T25 T4EM
Dividend 0% 0% 0% 13 50% 5%
Eaming | {Loss) Per Share 1007 [1143) [1.80] 540 112 785
Brmak Up Valee Per Shara a7 2.2 106.29 (i ERE] 11216 107 88
Hon-Cumert Assets 2412508 2ITTEM ZU606R  ZIITTOT 229AS0 231A01
Curranl Assals 1,063,102 1061079  1,108.76% 1,104.568 Q57 8T8 T4A 552
TOTAL ASSETS IATET00  JA3OTT0 AMRTIE LAGDEEE 12514W 306666
Share Capital 95,063 95.063 96.063 %5063 95063 95,063
Capital reserves
-share pramim 19.445 18,445 18,445 18445 19.445 19.445
- SUMplus on revaluation of property,
plant and equipment 177888 17B3040 1500081 LEDEH0  1ERES  15M7H

Revernua Resarves HAH5 857 680 B95.913 560 9089 251 674 11042
Sharehokders’ equity 206851 2755508 2BOTS02  ZEE1TIT  ZGBGBAI  2660.301
Won-Currert Liabiffis 120530 128,563 111338 138001 TEEN0 BT015
Cumant Lisbilties 518,018 554679 565,898 511618 285 35 130267

B48.540 603.242 677236 EE0ES 505 406262
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 3476700 3438770 3278738 3330366 325143 3066661
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FORM 34

THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017
Section 227(2)if)

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING

1. CUIM {Incorporation Mumber) [0 [0 o] 1] o[ &8 ] 0

2. Mame of the Company | BANMU WOOLLEM MIILS LIMITED

3. Pattern af halding af the shares held by the shareholdersas at || 3|00 a2 [0 2[1]

A, Nurmnber of Shareholdings Total Number of
Shareholder Shareholder
116 Shareholding from 1 To 100 7,033
284 Shareholding from 101 Tao 500 100,992
156 Shareholding from %01 To 1,000 136,365
268 Shareholding from 1,001 To 5,000 664,323
62 Sharehcdding from 5,001 To 10,000 481,312
20 Shareholding from 10,001 To 15,000 159,472
14 Shareholding from 15,001 To 20,000 257,289
4 Shareholding from 20,001 To 25,000 89,652
5 Shareholding from 25,001 To 30,000 134,986
z Shareholding from 30,001 To 35,000 &8,000
3 Shareholding from 35,001 To 40,000 114,332
4 Shareholding from 40,001 To 45,000 166, 747
1 Shareholding from 45,001 To 50,000 50,000
3 Shareholding from 50,001 To 55,000 15% 576
3 Shareholding from 55,001 Te 60,000 173,000
1 Shareholding from 60,001 To 65,000 60,050
2 Shareholding from 70,001 To 75,000 145,250
1 Shareholding fram 75,001 To 80,000 75,097
1 Shareholding from 80,001 To 85,000 83,176
3 Shareholding from 0,001 To 95,000 271,748
2 Shareholding fraem 95,001 To 100,000 191,062
1 Shareholding fram 100,001 Te 105,000 101,238
1 Shareholding from 110,001 To 115,000 113,000
1 Shareholding from 120,001 Te 125,000 123,318
1 Shareholding from 195,001 To 200,000 200,000
1 Shareholding from 205,001 To 210,000 210,000
2 Shareholding from 430,001 To 435,000 864,594
1 Shareholding from 730,001 To 735,000 T ,626
1 Shareholding from 970,001 To 975,000 971,000
1 Shareholding from 2,495,001 To 2,500,000 7,497 872
1,075 9,506,250
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| 5. Categories of shareholders | | share held | | Percentage |

5.1 Directors, Chief Executive Officer
and their spouse and minar children. 480,941 5.06

5.2, Associated Companies,
undertakings and related 3,238,438 34.07
parties.

5.3 MNIT and ICP 432,574 4.55

5.4 Banks Development Financial
Institwtions, Mon Banking 1,051 0.1
Financial Institutions.

5.5 Insurance Companies | MLA | HA |
5.6  Modarabas and Mutual Funds | 8,500 | 0.09 |
5.7  Share holders holding 10%

Lo pheojen Services (Pri) 2,497,872 26.28

. :

. Miss Atiga Begum 971,000 I 10.41
5.8 General Public

a. Local 4,897,499 51.51

b Fereign MIL HIL
5.9 Others
Joint Stock Comparnves 168,949 31.88
HEP Employes Pension Fund 42,?9? | ﬂr45
KitP Empboyerm Benmecinct Furd 1,501 0.02
;:I:IBEﬂﬂ'l Huotels Limited Employees Provident 1,m:| u_cﬁ
Cele - Trustes B. G, Khan Comernt Lbd. Emp. P, Fund 33,m 9.35
6. Signature of Secretary [ -
7. Name of Signatory [ JAHANARA SAJJAD AHMAD |
E. Designation Company Secretary |
9. NIC Number [A]7]3fo[a[-[1[3[e[3[1][3]0]-]s]

Day Maonth ‘Year

10, Date o] [o]se] [2ToT2T1]
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DETAILS OF PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING AS PER
REQUIREMENTS OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS SHARES HELD
1. ASSOCIATED COMPANIES, UNDERTAKINGS & RELATED PARTIES:
M/S JANANA DE MALUCHO TEXTILE MILLS LTD, 731,626
M/S BIBOJEE SERVICES (PVT) LTD. 2,497 872
M/S UMIVERSAL INSURANCE CO. LTD, 8,940
1. H.L.T. & I.C.P:
M/S INVESTMENT CORPORATION OF PAKISTAN 937
CDC - TRUSTEE NATIONAL INVESTMENT (UNIT) TRUST 431,637
3. DIRECTORS, CEQ & THEIR SPOUSE AND MINOR CHILDREN:
Mr. Raza Kuli Khan Khattak Director 56,373
Mrs. Shahida Khatoon -Spouse 5,000
Lt.Gen. (Retd) Ali Kull Khan Khattak Director 54,076
Mrs. Melofar Ali Kuli Khan - Spouse 95,062
Mrs. Shahnaz 5ajjad Ahmed Chief Executive 111,435
Mr. Ahmed Kuli Khan Khattak Chairman 56,517
Mrs. Nasreen Ahmed Kuli Khan - Spouse 101,238
Brig. (Retd.) Agha Arshad Raza Director 20
Syed Zubair Ahmad Shah (NIT) Director 1,000
Mr. Abdul Rehman CQureshi Director 20
4. EXECUTIVES 435,504
5. JOINT STOCK COMPANIES 368,949

6. BAMKS, DEVELOPMENT FIMAMCE INSTITUTIONS,
NOMN-BANKING FINANCE, INSTITUTIONS, INSURANCE

COMPAMIES, MODARBAS & MUTUAL FUNDS 9,551
7. SHAREHOLDERS HOLDIMG 10% OR MORE:

M/5.BIBOJEE SERVICES (PVT) LTD. 2,497,872

MISS ATIQA BEGLM 971,000
8. GEMERAL PUBLIC & OTHERS 4,540,293

During the year Mrs, Shohido Khatoon - spouse of a Director sold 15,000 shares of the
Company. The requisite returns in this respect were filed with the requlatory authorities
in addition to informing the Board and the Pokistan Stock Exchange of the said
transactions as required under the CCG. Other than these, the directors, CEOQ, CFO,
Company Secretary and their spouses and minor children did not carry out any tronsaction
in the shares of the Company during the financial year.
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Statement of Compliance with listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

Mame of Company BANNU WOOLLEN MILLS LIMITED
Year Ended JUNE 30, 2021

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following
manner:

1. The total number of directors are seven as per the following:
a) Male o
b) Female 1

2. The composition of the Board is as follows:
a) Independent Directors

i.  Mr. Abdul Rehman Qureshi
ii. Brig. {Retd.) Agha Arshad Raza

b) Other Non-executive Directors

i. Lt. Gen. (Retd.) Ali Kuli Khan Khattak
ii. Mr. Raza Kuli Khan Ehattak

iii. Mr. Ahmad Kuli Khan Khattak

iv. Syed Zubair Ahmad Shah

c) Executivel Female Director
i. Mrs. Shahnaz 5ajjad Ahmad

3. The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more
than seven listed companies, including this Company.

4. The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate
steps have been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its
supporting policies and procedures.

= The Board has developed a vision / mission statement, overall corporate
strategy and significant policies of the Company. The board has ensured that
complete record of particulars of significant policies along with their date of
approval or updating is maintained by the Company.

6. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant

matters have been taken by the Board / shareholders as empowered by the
relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations.

27 Bannu Woollen Mills Limited
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The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his
absence, by a director elected by the Board for this purpose. The Board has
complied with the requirements of the Act and the Regulations with respect to
frequency, recording and circulating minutes of meeting of the Board.

The Board has a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of
directors in accordance with the Act and these Regulations.

Out of the seven, six Directors have either obtained certificate of Directors'
Training Program or are exempted from the requirement of Directors’ Training
Program as per the clause 19(2) of these Regulations. While the remaining
director will undertake the Directors' Training Program within the stipulated
time,

The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Company
Secretary and Head of Internal Audit, including their remuneration and terms
and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requirements of the
Regulations,

Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial
statements before approval of the Board.

The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below;

Audit Committee

i. Mr. Abdul Rehman Qureshi Chairrman
ii. Syed Zubair Ahmad Shah Member
iii. Brig (Retd.) Agha Arshad Raza Member

Human Resource and Remuneration Committee

i. Mr. Abdul Rehman Qureshi Chairman
ii. Ltd. Gen. (Retd.) Ali Kuli Khan Khattak Member
iil. Mr, Ahmad Kuli Khan Khattak Member
iv. Syed Zubair Ahmad Shah Member
v, Mrs. Shahnaz Sajjad Ahmad Member
vi. Brig (Retd.) Agha Arshad Raza Member

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed,
documented and advised to the committees for compliance.

The frequency of meetings (quarterly/half wearly/ yearly) of the committees
were as per following:

a) Audit Committee - Five meetings held during the year
b) HR and Remuneration Committee - Yearly (one meeting held during the year)

Bannu Woollen Mills Limited
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The Board has set up an effective internal audit function who are considered
suitably gualified and experienced for the purpose and are conversant with the
policies and procedures of the Company.

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been
given a satisfactory rating under the quality control review program of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit
Oversight Board of Pakistan, that they and all their partners are in compliance
with International Federation of Accountants {IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics
as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they
and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are not a close relative (
spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive
officer, chief financial officer, head of internal audit, company secretary or
director of the Company.

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been
appointed to provide other services except in accordance with the Act, these
regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have
confirmed that they have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard.

We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 of
the Regulations have been complied with.

R et Wl a3 Sl

(LT. GEN. RETD. ALI KULI KHAN KHATTAK) (SHAHNAZ SALJAD AHMAD)
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REVIEW REPORT ON THE STATEMENT
OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES { CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE ) REGULATIONS, 2019

Wa have raviewad the enclosed Statement of Complianca with the Listed Companies (Code of Corporate
Governance) Regulalions, 2019 (Ihe Regulations) prepared by the Board of Direclors of BANNU
WOOLLEN MILLS LIMITED (the Company) for the year ended June 30, 2021 in sccordance with the
requirerments of reguiation 36 of the Regulations.,

Thia responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the Company.
Owr responsibility is to review whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status of the Company's
compliance wilth the provisions of the Reguiations and reporl if il does nol and o highlight any non-
compliance with the requirements of the Regulatons. A review is Bmited primarily to inguiries of the
Company's personnel and review of various documents prepared by the Company to comply with the
Regulations,

As a parl of owr audit of the financial statements we are reguired to obtain an wnderstanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an affective audit
approach, We are nol required (o consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal control
covers all risks and controls or o form an opinion on the efecliveness of such inlemal contrals, the
Company's corporate governance proceduras and risks.

The Regulations require the Company fo place before the Audit Commitiee, and upon
recommendation af the Audil Cornmitles, place before the Board of Diectors Tor their review and
approval, its related party transactions. We are only reguired and have ensured compliance of this
requirernenl 1o the exbent of the approval of the relaled parly transactions By the Board of Direclors upon
recommendation of the Awdit Committes.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the Staterment of
Compliance does nol appropriately reflect the Company's complance, in all material respects, with the
requirements contained in the Regulations as appicable to the Company for the year ended June 30,
2021,

et | Caand oo & Co.

SHINEWING HAMEED CHAUDHRI & CO,,
LAHORE; September 21, 2021 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Engagement Partner: Nafees ud din
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
T0 THE MEMBERS OF BAMMU WOOLLEN MILLS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have sudited the annexed financial statements of BANNU WOOLLEN MILLS LIMITED (the
Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2021, and the statemant of
predit or loss and ather comgrahansive Income, the statement of changes in aquity, the statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting pobcles and other explanatory information, and we state that we have obtained all the
information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
purpnses af the audil,

I ouwr opénion and fo the best of owr information and according to the explanations given to us, the
slatement of financial position, the statemant of profit or loss and other comprehensive incoma, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part
thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the
infarration required by the Compandes Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so reqguired and
respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2021 and of the
prodit and other comprehensive l0ss, the changes in equity and its cash flows Tor the year then ended,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing {15As) as applicable in
Pakislan, Our respansibilities wnder thase standards are further described in the Audilors' Responsabilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Inlernational Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan {the Code) and we have
fulfilled cwr other ethical responsibdities in accordance with the Code. Wae believe that the audit evidenca
we have obtained is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basls for our opinkon,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audil of the inancial stalements of the curment year. These matlers were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming owr opinion thereon, and we do not provide 8
separate apinion on these matbers,

Fallowing @re the: key awdit matiers:

5. Mo. Kay audit matters How the matter was addressed in our audit
1. [Property, plant and equipment

The Company's property, plant  and The: following was performesd on the assessment
equipmant represent 52% of its total non-| of useful lives and residual values:

current assets, further, these represent 36%
of its total assets at the reporting date. |- oblained the useful lives and residual values
Judgernent is exercised in delermining the | assessment and confimed that this was
following: reviewad and considenad in the year under naview

- wsaful lives and residual valuwes; - followed up on changes made to useful lives and
coroborated by inspection of assels and

- assessing whethar there are any indicators | discussion with operational personnel that the
of impairment presant; and amandment was appropriate; and
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5.Mo.

Key audit matlers

How the matter was addressed in our audit

- whan parforming impairment assassmants
where indicalors have been identified

Based on value of the balance al the
reporting date as well as the judgement
invalved in delermining useful fves and
residual values, this has been identified as a
key audit matber,

Valuation of stock-in-trade

The value of slock-in-irade al the reparting
date aggregated Rs. &89 million representing
G6% of the Company's tofal current assels,
Stock-in-frade at the reporting date mainly
included raw materials and finished goods
(note 11).

The valuation of finished goods at cost has
different  components,  which  includes
judgment and assumptions in relation o the
allocation of labour and other various
owerheads incurred  in bringing  the
inwentories to their present location and
conditions. Judgment has also  been
earcisad by the managamant in determining
he net realisable value of finished goods.,

W identified this as key audil malter in our

audit due to the judgment and assumptions

applied by the Comgany in determining the

cost and net realisable velue of stock-in-
trace al the repoarting date,

confirmed by inspaction of the fixed assais
register  and  discussion  with  operational
management thal there were no material assels
Sl in use with & il value,

in considering whether impairment is required,
the Company's consideration of Impalmment

indicators such as reduced capacily, forecasts,
marked dermand for products and the condition of
the planis was reviewed. In addition, the following
were perormed:

discussions ware held with the managament,

englneers and other techniclans to Identify any
potential impairments; and

production analysis at the mills were performed
and compared to slandard capacity to assist in
icl-entifylng possible impairment indcalors,

Based on the tests performed, we are of the view
that property, plant and eqguiprment appear 1o be
walued appropriately.

‘We @ssessed the appropristeness of
management assumptions appled in calculating
the walue of stock-in-irade amd wvalidated the
valuation by taking following steps:

assessed whether the Company's accounting
policy for imventory valuation is in line with the
applicable financial reporting standards;
attended imwentory cownt at the year-end and
reconciled physical inventory wilh inveniory Rsts
provided to ensure completeness of data;

assessed hislofcl cost recorded in meenlony
valuation by checking purchase invoices on
sample basis;

tested reasonability of assumptions appled by
the management in allocation of labour and other
vanous overhead costs to inventories;

assessed tha managemant's detarmination of net
realisable value af inventories by perfarming
tests on sale prices secured by the Company for
sirnilar ibems, and

performed net realisable value test to assess
whether cost of inventories exceeded ils nel
realisable value by detailed review of subseguent
Sale invoices,
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Infarmation Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors' Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Repor, bul does not include the financial statements and our audilors” repor
thereon,

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion therson.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements. our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is malerially inconsistent with the financial
slalements or our Knowledge oblained in the audil or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to repaort in this regard.

Respensibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Managemeant is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial staterments in

acoordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of
Companies Act, 2017 (XX of 2017) and for such internal control a5 management determines is necessary
to enabde the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatemeant, whather due to
Iraud or errar,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability 1o
continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, mallers related 1o going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or 1o
cease oparations, or has no realistic altarnative but to do so.

Board of directors is responsible for oversesing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditors” Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qur objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance aboul whether the inancial statements as a whale ane
free from materal misstatement, whether due to frawd or ermor, and to issue an auditors' report that
includes our opimion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with |5As as applicable in Pakistan will always daetect a material
misstaternent when I exists. Misstalements can anse from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users iaken on the basis of these financial statemenis.

As part of an audit in accordance with I15As as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

»  |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audil procedures responsive o those risks, and oblain audit
evidence thal is sufficient and appropriale o provide a basis far aur apinion, The rsk of mal
detecting & material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from ermaor,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

=  Obfain an understanding of internal control relevant fo the audit in order fo design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opanion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal contral.

= Evaluate the approprisleness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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*  Conclude on the approprateness of management's use af the going concern basis af acoounting
and, based on the audit evidence obiained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
ar conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's abidlity o conlinue as a going
cancerm. I we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw atlention in our
auditors' repart to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, io modify our opinson. Qur conclusions are based on the audil evidence obtained upto
the: date of aur auditors' repart, However, Tulure events or conditions may cause the Comparny o
cease o continue as A going concem.

=  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclasures, and whelhers the financial stalements represent the underying ransactions and
events in a manner that achleves fair presentation.

We communicate with the board of difectors regarding, among other matless, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, incuding any significant deficiencies in intermal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of direclors with a statement that we have compled with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
Ihat may reasonably be thought to bear on our indepandence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of direciors, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the awdit of the financial statements of the cwrrent year and are therefore the key audit
matlers. We describe these matters in our auditors' repofl unless law of regulation precludes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matiter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasanably be
enpected 1o oubweigh the public interest benefits of such communication

Repart on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a)  proper books of account have bean kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017
(XX of 2017

b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the siatement of changes in equity and the staement of cash flows together with the
notes thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Cormpanies Act, 2017 (%1% of 2047) and
are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

c) investments made, expendilure incurred and guaranbees extended during the year ware for the
purpnse of the Company's business; and

d) no zakat was deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (X1 of 1880).

The engagement partner on the audil resulling in thes independent auditlors’ report (s Mafees ud din.

SHINEWING HAMEED CHAUDHRI & CO.,
LAHORE; September, 21 2021 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT JUNE 30, 2021

Juily T,
iy | 2020 2019
(Rasiated)
ASSETS Mote =« = Rupses in thousand - - -
Han-current assats
Praperty. plart and squipment 6 1256023 1.27R910 1,088 066
Intandg itle asaats T 1419 1,529 T
Investiments in Assodaied Companies B 1,481,382 1,083,088 1,087 758
Adhvancas Ll o 1} 56
Security degosils: 3,794 a4 4T
2412508 2ATTEO1 2169 569
Current assats
Stores and spares 10 &6, 202 71,652 58,210
Stock-in-rade " 699,441 ETE 110 533053
Trade debix 12 08,9312 2 ARZ 483 TIF
Currant porticn of advancas 9 55 ar 193
Advances o employees - unsecured, considered good 12,388 9 66G 6618
Advancs paymants 14,584 1,730 2,596
Cithar receivables 13 B4 BO1 B43
Saes o ralundable 10,484 9,483 a
Incame tax rafundable, advance tax
and fax deducted al sourcs 12,854 8,681 7044
Cash and bank balances 14 15,933 1,684 5,385
1,063,102 1,061.078 1,108,768
Total assets 1ATETO0 438770 3278730
EQLITY AND LIABILITES
Share capital and reseres
Authorised capilal
20, 0000000 ordinary shanas of Rs. 10 each 200,000 200,000 200,000
Issuad, subscribed and pad-up capital 15 55,063 i, ik ETT
Capital rasarvas.
- shara preamium 161 19,445 19,445 18445

- revaluation suplus on property, plant and equipment 17 1,771,808 1,783,140 1,591,081
Ravenue naserves

= general reserve 182 B54 0858 B54, 065 B54.065
= unappropriated profit 186,300 3835 241853
Shareholders” equily 2626851 2 THEH2E 2601 802
LIABILITES
Hon-current [Eabilities - -
Lease Babiles 18 1443 4,356 a
Staff retirement benafits - gratuity 19 TT.582 G786 &7, 304
Dalesrid laxation 0 50,806 57,101 54,035
120,830 128,563 11,339
Current abilities
Trade and ofher payablas Fal 109,17 94,186 REELT
Unpaid dividends 3452 3,452 1,452
Unclaimad dividends 6,087 6,298 6,545
Accrued mark-up T. 4T 13,380 11,172
Shaor term finances Py 7T BEE 423,639 5248
Current portion of leasa liabilities 18 3,627 3,850 a
Taxatian 3 11,253 5,685 9,023
516,013 EA4 675 B5E HGT
Total liabilities 648,843 EH3.242 BTT.238
Contingencies and commitments 24
TOTAL EQLITY AND LIABILITIES 3ATS. T 343BTT0 3,278,738

Tha anraxed notes 1 w44 form an integral part of hesa financial statemants.

ey Trppdbin ) i%w‘""""‘ e, i__-llll-“_.!.[}i‘
Bhahnaz Sajjad Ahmad Lt, Gen. Retd. Ali Kuli Khan Azhar Igbal
Chief Executive Director Chief Finaneial Officer

Bannu Woollen Mills Limited



Annual Report 2021

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS & OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

2021 2020
Note Rupsas in thousand
Sales 25 699,135 328,713
Cost of sales 26 509,252 220,703
Gross profit 189, BE2 108,010
Distribution cost 7 42, 22,996
Administrative expanses 28 93,1 BE,979
Other expenses 29 2 169
Other incoma L] {4,393 (6,507
133,666 103,637
Profit frem operations 56,017 4,373
Finance cost El 34,806 61,065
21,211 (56,692)
Share of profit | (loss) of Associated Companies -net B 78,71 (48,280
Impairment reversal [ (loss) on investments T
in Associated Companies ] 24 (17,464
78,739 (65,744
Profit / (less) before taxation 99,950 {122, 438)
Taxation a2 4,228 (13,7849)
Profit / {less) after taxation 85,722  (108,847)
Othier compreh ive i 1 [loss)
Itams that will not be raclassified to profit or loss:
- (koss) / gain on remeasurement of stalf
redirement benefil obligation 19 {3,964) 185
- surplus arsen upon revaluation of
property, plant and equipment o 223 461
- defarred taxation 17.2 o (16,954
L] 208,507
- share of other comprehensive (loss) / income ﬂ
of Associated Companies (14,2 68,231
- impact of tax 4,1 (19,787
8 | (10006 | 4544
(14,060) 255,136
Total comprahengive income 81,662 146,489
Rupees -—---—
Earnings [ {loss) per share 33 10.07 [11.43}

The annexed notes 1 to 46 form an integral part of these fmancial statamants.

. WS o ot LA (Y
Bhahnaz Sajjad Ahmad Lt. Gen. Retd. Ali Kuli Khan Azhar Igbal
Chief Executive Director Chief Finaneial Officer
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

Rasafnids
Capital Ravanue
Shass Rovaluation
surplues on Unappr- Tokal
capital ShII' property, General opriated
P plamt and profit
sgquipment
Riapass in th d
Balamce as at June 38, 2018 G506 16,448 1,881,081 684,088 241,858 2 604,802
Tatal comprehansive Income for
the year erded June 30, 2020:
= loss for the year 0 o ] ] (108,647 (100,647
- ol comprahansiva incoma 0 o 205,507 a 48,629 255,138
0 o e 50T ] 60, 018) 146,435
T fer from on

preparty, plant and aquipmsent
on account of incremental
dapreciation Tar the year (net of
defarred taxation) ] 0 4,50} L] 4,880 -]

Share of revabuation swples on
proparty, plant and aguipment of

Associated Companies i i |8, FiE) [} ] 8, Faah
Effact of items directly credited in squity

by Associated Companies o o o L 22,390 22,390
Balance as at June 30, 2020 85,063 19,445 1,783,140 654,085 200,850 2,760,533

Effact of rabros pactive resiatamant
of deferred laxagicn on impasrmant
loss on Investmants (noto 5) ] ] o 0 (5,065) (5,065)

Balarnce as af July 09, 2020 - restabed F5.063 19,445 1783140 654,055 203,835 2,755.528

Total comprehensive income for

tha yaar andad Jusne 30, 2021:

- prafit far the year 0 0 ] L] 05,722 05,722
« piher comprehonsive loss ] il o [1] i14,060] i14,
0 o o a 81,862 81,862

Transfer from revaluation surplus on
property, plant and squipment {met of

] &n ol
= incremental depreciation for the year ] i 5118 (1] 5118 ]
- ravalued assats sold during the year 0 ] 121) [] 3| o

Share of revaluation surples on
proparly, plant and sgquipment of

Assoclated Companies 1] i {6,168 [} ] 6,103
Effact of items diractly croditad in squity
by Associated Companies ] 0 ] L] (4,238) (4,238)
Balance as af June 38, 2021 95,063 15, 445 1,771,088 54,055 206,390 2 A26.851
The annaxed nates 1 1o 46 form an integral part af thess Tnancial stalamants,
s e P o
g gl Ao Ml | (R
Shahnaz Sajjad Ahmad Lt. Gen. Retd. Al Kuli Khan Azhar lqbal
Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2021

201 2000
Cash flows from operating activities Rupess in thousand
Profit { {loss) for the year - before taxalion and share of
profit ! {loss) of Associated Companies - net 21,21 (56.,692)
Adjustments Tor non-cash and olher charges:
Degreciation on property, plant and equipmeant 18,325 19,513
Depreciation on right of use assets 5,053 4 680
Amortisation 510 vt
Provision for impairment of trade debts 191 150
Unclaimed payable balances wrillen-tack (12) {255)
Staff retirernent benefits - gratuity (net) 6,522 9,877
Mark-up on bank deposits and dealers’ balances [431) (2.316)
Fmance cost 34,808 61,065
Workers' walfare fund 1,168 a0
Gain on sale of operating fixed assats (55) {1,652)
Loss on disposal of intangible assats 0 19
Profit before working caplital changes BB, 206 a5.027
Effect on cash flows due to working capital changes
Decrease § (increase) in current assets
Slores and spares (14,550 (2442
Stock-n-rade (23,331) | (143,057
Trade debis T2,758 200,695
Advances (2,785 {2,788
Advance payments (13,154 1,166
Other receivables [0} {158)
Sales tax refundable (1,004 {9.463)
Increasa / (decrease) in trade and other payables 10,807 (52,016)
28,705 (8,074)
Cash generated from operations 116,991 26,953
Taes paid [11,22E) 18,138)
Net cash generated from operating activities 105,763 18,814
Cash flows from investing activities
Fixed capital expenditure (1,521) 1}
Sale proceeds of operating fieed assats 85 2,150
Intangiblie as5ets acquired 0 (2,200
Mark-up received on bank deposils and deaters’ balances 431 2316
Net cash (used in) | generated from Investing activities {1,005) 2 266
Cash flows from financing activities
Leassa rentals paid (4,865) (5,847
Short term finances - net (45 953) 38,391
Dividend peicl (211} {247
Fimance cost paid (39,690) (56,868
Net cash used in financing activities (90, 719) (24.571)
Nat increase | (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 14,039 13.481)
Cash and cash equivalents- al beginning of the year 1,894 5,365
Cash and cash equivalents- at end of the year 15,933 1,604
The annexed noles 1 1o 46 form an integral parl of these financial stalements,
g X A= a
g il Ao Ml | (R
Bhahnaz Sajjad Ahmad Lt. Gen, Retd. Al Koli Khan Azhar lgbal
Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUME 2021

LEGAL STATUS AND QPERATIONS

Bannu Waoollen Mills Limited (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan as a Public
Company in the year 1960 wnder the Companies Act, 1913 (now the Companies Act, 2017)
and its shares are guoled on Pakistan Sleck Exchange Lid. The Company is principally
engaged in manufaciure and sale of woollen yarn, cloth and blankets,

Geographical location and addresses of major business units inciuding mills / plant of the
Company are 88 under;

Bannu Purpose

D.l.Khan Road Registered office / Mills
Rawalpindi

Raja Bazar Retail aullat

BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statement of compliance

These financial stalements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan, The accounting and reporting standands
applicable in Pakistan comprise of;

- International  Financial Reporling Standards (IFRSs) issved by the Inmemational
Accounting Standards Board {IASE) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017, and

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017,

Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the
IFRSs, the provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been
followed.

Accounting convention

These financial stalements have been praparad under the historical cost comention, except
where otherwise specifically stated.

Functional and presentation currency

lems included in the financial stalemenlts are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the Company operates, These financial siatements are
presented in Pak Rupees, which Is the Company's functional currency. Al financial
imformation has been rounded off to the nearest thousand of Rupees unless otherwise
stated.

Critical accounting estimates, assumptions and judgments

In preparing these financial statements, management has made judgments, estimates and
assumplions that affect the appication of the Company's accounting policies and the
reporied amounts of assets, liabilities, ncome and expenses. Aclual results may differ fram

these astimates,
Bannu Woollen Mills Limited
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Estimatas and underlying assumplions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revisions io
eslimales are recognised prospectively.

The areas where various assumplions and estimates are significant o the Company's
fimancial slalements or where judgment was exercised in application of accounting policies
are as follows:

{a)  Property, plant and equipment

The Company reviews appropriatensss of the rates of depreciation, useful lives and
regidual valuses for calculation of depreciation on an on-goang Basis, Furher, where
applicable, an estimate of recoverable amount of asset is made If indicators: of impairment
are identified.

(b} Stores & spares and stock-in-trade

The Company estimates the nel realisable value of slores & spares and stock-in-trade 1o
assess any diminution in the respedive carmying values, Net realisable value s determined
with reference to estimated s=lling price leas estimated expenditure o make sale.

(e}  Provision for impairment of trade debts

The Company assesses the recowerability of its trade debts if there is objective evidence
that the Company will not be able to collect all the amount due according 1o the original
terms. Significant financial dilficulties of the deblors, probability that the debtor will enter
bankruptey and default or delinguency in payments are considered Indications that the irade
debt is impaired.

(d) Staff retirement benefits - gratuity

The present value of this obligation depends on a number of factors that is determined on
actuarial basis wsing a number of assumplions. Any change in these assumptions will
impact carrying amaount of this abligation. The present value of the obligation and undeslying
assumptions are stated in note 19,

(e} Income taxes

In making the estimates for income taxes, the Company takes into account the current
income tax law and decisions taken by appellate autharities on certain issues in the past.
There may be various matters where the Company's view differs with the view taken by the
income tax department at the assessment stage and where the Company congiders thal its
wiew on itema of 8 material nature is in accordance with the law. The difference between the
potential and actual tax charge, if any, is disclosed as a contingent liability.

2.5 Mo crtical judgment has been used in applying the accounting policies.

3. INITIAL APPLICATION OF STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS OR INTERPRETATIONS TO
EXISTING STANDARDS

The following amendments o existing standards have been published that are applicable o

the Company's financial statements covering annual periods, beginning an orf after the
following dates:
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Standards, amendments to published standards and interpretations that are effective
during the current year

Cartain standards, amendments and interpratations to IFRSs are effective for accounting
pariods beginning on July 01, 2020 but are considerad not to be relevant or lo have any
significant effect on the Company’s operations (although they may affect the accounting for
fulure fransactions and events) and are, therefore, not detailed in these financial
staternents, except for the following:

Amendments to |AS 1, Presentation of financial statements’ and IAS &, 'Accounting
policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors’ are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after January 01, 2020. The amendments are intended to make the
definition of material in |AS 1 easier to understand and are not intended to alter the
underlying concept of materiality in IFRSs. In addition, the IASE has also Issued guidance
on how o make materiality judgments when preparing their general purpose financial
statemnents in accordance with IFRSs.

Standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that are not yet
effactive and hawve not been early adopted by the Company

There are certain standards, amendments to the IFRSs and interpretations that are
mandatory for companias having accounting perods beginning on or after July 01, 2021 but
are considered not 1o be relevant or to have any significant effect on the Company's
operations and are, therefore, nol delailed in these financial statements, axcepl for the
following:

Classification of liabilities - Amendment o 1AS 1 is effective for pericd beginming on
April 01, 2021. The IASE issued a narfow-scope amendment 1o 1AS 1, Presentation of
financial statements’, to darify that liabilties are classified as either current or non-currant,
dapending on the rights that exist at the end of the reporing period. Classification is
unaffected by the expectations of the entity or events after the reporting date. The
amendment also clarifies what 145 1 means when it refers to the 'settlement’ of a lability.

In particular, the amandment clarifies that;
liabilitias are classified as non-current if the entity has a substantive right to defer settlemsant
for at least 12 months at the end of the reporting pericd. The amandment no longer refers to

unconditional rights;

the assessment datarmines whether a right exists, bul it does not consider whethar the
entity will axercisa the right. So, management's expeciations do not affact the dlassification;

the right to defer only exists i the entity complies with any relevant condibons at the
reporting date. A liability is classified as current if a condition is breached at or before the
reporting date and a waiver is obtained after the reporting date; and

settlement s defined as the extinguishment aof a llabllity with cash, cther econamic
rEsOunces or an enlily's own equily instruments,

The Company has assessad that the impact of this amendment is not expected o be

significant.
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Disclosure of accounting policies and definition of accounting estimates - Amendments to
165 1 and 1AS B are effective for period beginning on April 01, 2021. The |ASE amended
143 1, ‘Presentation of financial statements’, to require companies o disclose their material
accounting policy information rather than their significant accounting policies. The
amendment also clarifies that accounting policy information i expecled 1o be material if,
without it, the users of the financial statements would be unable to understand other
material information in the financial stalements. Furher, he amendment o 1AS 1 clarifies
that immaterial accounting policy information need nof be disclosed. However, if it is
disclosed, it should nof obscure material accounting policy information,

The amendment ko AS 8, ‘Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and
errors’, clarifies how companies should distinguish changes in accounting polickes from
changes in accouniing estimales, The dislinclion is important, because changes in
accounting estimates are applied prospectively to future transactions and other fubure
evenls, bul changes in accounting polices are generally applied retrospectively to past
transactions and other past evenis as well as the curment peniod.

The Company has assessed that the impact of these amendments is nol expecled bo be
significant.

Amendment to IAS 16 'Propery, plant and equipment’ s effective from January 01, 2022; it
prohibits a company from deducting from the cost of property. plant and eguipment amounts
received from selling Rems produced while the company s prepaning the asset for its
intended use. Instead, a company will recognise swch sale proceeds and related cost in
prafil of loss. The amendment applies relrospectively, bul only 1o ilems of propery, plant
and equipment made evailable for use on or afier the beginning of the earliest period
presented in the financial statements in which the company first applies the amendment.

Amendments to 1AS 37 Onerous contracts are effective from January 01, 2022, Under IAS
A7 "Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets’, a contract is ‘onerous’ when the
unavoldable costs of meeting the contractual obligations ie. the lower of the costs of
fulfilling the confract and the costs of terminating it outweigh the sconomic benafits. The
amendments clarify that the ‘costs of fulfiling 8 contract’ comprise both the incremental
costs a.g. direct labour and materials; and an allocation of other direct costs ag. an
allocation of the depreciation charge for an ilem of property, plant and equipment used in
fulfilling the contract.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The significant accounling policies adoegled in the preparation of these financial statements
are the same as those applied in the preparation of the financial statements of the Company
for the year ended June 30, 2020,

Property, plant and eguipment and depreciation
Owned assets

These, other than freehold land, buildings on freshold land, plant & machinery and capital
work-in-progress, are stated at cost less eccumulated depreciation and any identified
impairment loss, Freehold land is stated at revalued amount whereas buildings on freehold
land and plant & machinery are stated at revalued amounis less accumulated depreciation
and any identified impairment loss. Capilal work-in-progress is stated at cost. Cost of some
ez of plant & machinery consists of historcal cost and exchange fluctuation effects on
foreign cumrency koans capitalised during prior years. Borrowing costs are also capitalised
for the period upta the date of commencement of commercial production of the respective
plant & machimery, acquired out of the proceeds of such borrowings.
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Incraases in the carrying amounds arising on revaluation of property, plant and equipment
are recognised, net of tex, in staternent of other comprehensive income and accumulated in
reserves in shareholders’ equity. To the exent thal the increase reversss a decrease
praviously recognised in statement of profit or loss, the increase is first recognised in
statement of profit or koss. Decreases that reverse previous increases of the same asset are
first recognised in statement of other comprehensive income to the extent of the remaining
surplus attributable o the assat; all other decreases are charged to staterment of profit or
losgs. Each year, lhe difference bebween deprecation based on the revalued carmying
amount of the asset charged to profit or loss and depreciation based on the asset’s original
coat, net of tex, is reclassified from the revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment
to retained aanmings.

Depreciation is taken to statement of profit or loss applying reducing balance method so as
to write-off the depreciable amount of an assel over its remaining useful life at the rales
stated in note G.1. The assets’ residual values and wseful lives are reviewed atl each
financial year-end and adjusted if impact on depreciation is significant.

Depreciation on additions o property, plant and equipment is charged from the month n
which an asset is acquired or capitalised while no depreciation is charged for the month in
which the asset is disposed-oll,

Mormal repairs and replacements ara taken io statement of profit or loss as and when
incurred. Major renewals and replacements are capilalised and assetls replaced, f
any, other than those kepl as stand-by, are retired.

Gain | loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment, if any, Is taken o statemsent of
profit or loss,

(b)  Right of use asseis and related liabilities

The Company generally leases retall outlets and marketing offices. At the inception of a
oonfract, the Company assesses whether a contract i, or conlaing, a lease based on
whethar the contract conveys the right to control the wse of an identified asset for a period of
time in exchange for consideration, Lease lerms ane negotiated on an individual basis and
contain @ wide range of different terms and conditions. The extension and ftermination
options are incorporated in determination of lease term only when the Company s
reasanably cedain 1o moercise these oplions,

Leases are recognised as righl-ol-use assels and corresponding liabilies al the dale at
which tha leased asseis are available for usa by the Company.

The lease liabiles are initkally messured al the present valee of the remaming lease
payments at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rabe impBcit in the
lease, or if that rate cannot be readily determined, the Company's incremental bommowing
rale, Generally, the Company uses ils incrémental borfowing rale as the discount rale, AL
initial recognition, liabilities have been descounted using the Company's incremental
borrowing rates ranging from 9.03% to 9.58%. Lease payment inchudes fixed payments with
annual increments, The lease liabilites are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the affective interest rate.

Right-of-use assets are initially measured based on the initial amount of the lease liabilities
adjusted for any lease payments made al or belore the commencement dale, plus any initial
direct costs incurred and an astimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underying assaet
or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentive
received, The rghl-of-use assets are deprecialed on a straight line method over the lease
term as this mathod most closely reflects the expectad pattern of consumption of future
ecanamic benefits. The carmrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced by impairment
lossas, if any. At transition, the Company recognised right o use assets equal fo the presant
value of lease payments.
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Paymenis associated with shor-berm leases and leases of low-value assels are recognised
on a straightling basis &3 an expenae in profit or koas, Shorl-lerm leases are leases with a
Izase lerm of 12 months or less,

Intangible assets and amortisation therson

Expenditure incurred fo acquire computer software are capitalised as intangible assets and
slaled al cosl less accumulated amodisalion, Amordisation is taken lo stalement of profit or
loss applying straight-line method to amortise the cost of intangible assets ower their
estimated useful ke. Rate of amortisation is stated in note 7.2.

Investments in Associated Companies

Investmenis in Associated Companies are accounted for by using equity basis of
accounling, wnder which the invesiments in Associaled Companies are initially recognised
at cost. The Company’s share of post acquisiion profit or loss is recognised in the
stalement of profit or loss, and ils share of post acquisition movements in other
comprehensive income s recognised in other comprehensive income with the
corresponding adjusiment to the carmyng amount of the imestment. Distributions received
from Associated Companies reduce the carmying amount of investmants. Adjustments to the
carrying amounts are also made for changes in the Company's proportionate interast in the
Associated Companies arising from changes in the Associated Companies’ equity that have
not been recognised in the Associated Companies' statement of profit or loss. The
Company's share of thosa changes is recognised directly in eguity of the Company.

The carmying amount of investments s lested for impalment by companng its recoverable
amount (higher of valua in use and fair value less cost to sell) with its carmying amount and
loss, if any, Is recognised in staternent of profit or loss.

Stores and spares

Stores and spares are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cost of
Inventory ks based on moving average cost. ems in transit are stated at cost accumulated
uplo the repoding dale. The Company reviews the carmying amount of stores and Spares on
a regular basis and provision is mede for identified obsolete and show moving items.

Stock-in-trade

Basis of valuation are as follows:

Particulars Mode of valuation

Reaw materials:
- at warshouses - Al lower of annual average cost and net realisable vakue.
- in transit - Al cost accumulatad to the reporting date.

Work-in-process - At lower of cost and net realisable walue.

Finigshisd goods = Al lower of cost and net realsable value,

tsabde wasie - Ar estimated realisable value.

Trading goods - At lower of cost and net reaksable value.

Cost in relation to work-in-process and finished goods represents annual average

rmanufaciuring cost, which consists of prime cost and appropriate manufacturing overheads,
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Provision for obsolete and slow moving stock-in-trade is determined based on the
management's assassment regarding their future usability.

Mel realisable value signilies he seling price in the ordinany course of business less cosl of
complation and cost nacessary to be incurred to effect such sale.

4.6 Trade debts and other receivables

Trade debts ara initially recognised at onginal invoice amount, which is the fair value of
consideration 1o be received in future and subsequently measured at cost less allowance for
Expected Credil Loss (ECL). Carmying amounts of lrade debls and other receivables ane
assassad at each reporting dale and allowance is made for doubtful debts and receivables
when collection of the amount is no longer probable. Debis and receivables considerad
irrecoverable ane writlen-cif.

4.7 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are camad in the statement of financial position at cost. For the
purpose of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivaelents consist of cash-in-hand and
balances with banks,

48 Borrowings and borrowing cost

Borrowings are recognised initially al fair value, nel of transaclion cosls incwred and ane
subsaguantly measurad at amorised cost using the effectve interast rate method.

Borrowing costs ane recognised as an expense in the perod in which these are incured
excepl 1o the extend of borrowing costs that are directly attributable o the acquisition,
construction or production of a gualifying asset. Such borrowing costs. if any, are capitalisad
as part of the cost of that asaet,

4.9 Staff retiremant benefits (defined benafit plan)

The Company operates an un-funded retirerment gratuity scheme for its eligible employess.
Provision for graluity is made annually to cover obligation under the scheme in
accordance with the actuarial recommendations, Lalest acluarial valuation was
conducted on June 30, 2021 on the basis of the projecied unit cradit method by an
independent Actuary.

410 Trade and other payables

Trade and ofher payables ane inilially measured al cosl, which is the fair value of
consideration to be paid in future for goods and services, whether or not billed to
Company.

4.11 Provisions

the:
tihe

Provigions are recognised when the Company hag a present legal or consiructive obligation
as a result of past events and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required 1o settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the
obligation can be made. Provisions are reviewed al each reporling date and adjusted to
raflect the current best estimate.

412 Taxation
(a) Current

Provision for current laxation is based on faxable income at the enacted or substanlively
enacted rates of taxation after taking info account available tax cradits and rebates, iF any.
The charge for curmant tax includes adjustments, whara necessary, ralating to prior years,
which arige from assessments framed / finalised during the year.
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(b} Daferred

The Company accounts for deferred taxation wusing the Rability method on temporary
differences arising between the tax base of assels and liabilities and their carrying amounts
in the financial statements. Deferred tax liability is recognised for taxeble temporary
differances and defermad tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be avallable against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax
losses and tax credits can be ulilised. Deferred tax is charged or credited to the staterant
of profit or loss except for delerred tax ansing on swiplus on revaluation of propery, plant
and equipment, which is charged to statement of other comprehensive income.

Deferred lax s measured al the lax rales that are expected 1o be applied to the lemporary
differences when they reverse, based on the laws that heve been enacted or substantively
enacied by the reporting dale.

Deferrad tax assels are reviewed at each reporting date and are redueced to the exiant that it
= no konger probabde that the related tax benefit will be realised.

4.1} Dividend and appropriation to reserves

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders and apperopriation to reserves are
recognisad in the period in which these are approved.

4.14 Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the statement of financial pogition
when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. All the
financial assels are derecognised al the time when the Company looses contral of the
confractual rights that comprise the financial assets. All financial liabilties are derecognisad
al the ime when they are extinguished that is, when the obligabon specilied in the conlract
s discharged, cancelled, or expires. Any gains or losses on de-recognition of the financial
assats and financial liabiliies are taken to the statement of profit or loss.

a) Financial assats
Classification
The Company classifies its financial assats in the following measurement categornies:
Iy Amortised cost where the effective Interest rate method (s appled;
i) fair value through profit or loss; and
i) fair value through other comperehensive incoma.

The classification depends on the Company's business model for managing the financial
assats and the contraciual terms of the cash flows.

For assels measweed at fair value, gains and losses are either recorded in statement of
prafit or loss or other comprehensive income (OCI)

Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade-date, the date
an which the Company commils lo purchase or sell the assel. Furher, financial assels ane
derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired
or have baen fransferrad and the Company has transfarrad substantially all the risks and

rewards of cwnership.
Bannu Woollen Mills Limited



Annual Report 2021

Measurament

Al initial recognation, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plug, in the
casa of a financial asset not at fair value throwgh profit or loss (FVTPL). transaction costs
that are directly attributable 1o the acguigition of the financial asset. Trangacton costs of
financial assets carried at FVTPL are expensad in statemant of profit or loss.

Definition of default

The Company considers the following as constituting an event of default for internal cradit
rigk management purpoges s historical experience indicates that recelvables that mest
gither of the following critaria are genarally not recovarable,
when there is a breach of financial covenants by the counterparty; or
information developed internally or obtained from external sources indicates that the
debtor ks unlikely to pay its creditors, including the Company, in full (withowt taking Into
account any collaterals hald by the Company).
Irespective of the above analysis, In case of trade debis, the Company considers that
default has ccourred when a debt is more than 30 days past due, unless the Company has
reasonable and supporable information to demonstrate that a more lagging default
critarion is more appropriate.
The Board has approved 90 days credit policy Tor all mills dealers on all products of the
Ciompany.
Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses on a hislorical as well as forwand-looking basss, the expeched credit
loss (ECL) a& associated with ils trade debls. The impairmment methodology applied
depends on whether there has been a significant increase in credil risk.

Following are financial instruments that are subject to the ECL model:

- Trade debts

- Cash and bank balances

Simplified approach for trade debts

The Company recognises life time ECL on trade debls, using the simplied approach. The
measurament of ECL reflects:

an unbiased and probabiliby-weighted amount thal i delermined by evaluating a range
of possible outcomes;

= reasonable and supportable informalion thal is available al the repodting date about
past events, currant conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

Recognition of loss allowance

The Company recognises an impairment gain of loss in the statement of profit or loss for all
fnancial instruments with a corresponding adjusiment o their carmying amount throwgh a
Iosa allowance account.

Wite-off

The Company writes off financial assets, in whole or in parl. when it has exhausted all
practical recovery efforts and has concleded there is no reasonable expeclation of recovery
The assessment of no reasonable expectation of recovery is based on unavailabiity of
deblor's sources of income of assels 1o generale sufficent fulure cash flows 1o repay the
amaount.

The Company may write-off financial assets that are still subject to enforcement ackivity.
Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off result in npairment gains.
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b) Financial Liabilities
Classification, initial recognition and subsequent measuremant
Financial liabilities ane classified in the following calegornies:
i} fair value thraugh profit or loss; and
iy other financial llabiliies.
The Company delermines the classificalion of its financial Kabilities al iniial recognition. All
financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair welue &nd, in case of other financial
liabilites also include directly atiribitable transaction costs. The subsequent measurement
of financial llabilities depends an thesr clagsification, ag follows:

1) Fair walue through profit or loss
Financial labdiies at fair valee throwgh profl or loss include fnancial liabilties mekd-for
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition s being at fair value
through profil or kss, The Company has nol designated any financial Rability upon
recognition as being at fair value through profit of loss.

iy Other financial liabilities
After Initial recognition, other financial kabllities, which are inlerest bearing, subsequently
measurad at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Gains and losses are
recognised in profil or loss for the wear, when the liabililies are derecognised as well as
through effective interest rate amortsation process.
Derecognition of financial liabilities
The Company derscognises financial liabilties when and only when the Company's
obfigations are discharged, cancelled or expirad.
Offsetting of financial assets and financial Habilities
Financial assets and liabilities are offsel and the ned amount presenled in the statlement of
financial position when there is a legally enforceabls right 1o offset the recognised amount
and there is an intention to setile on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle the liability
simultaneously.

415 Foreign currency translation
Forgign currency ransaclions are recorded in Pak Rupees uging the exchange rales
prevailing at the dates of transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies
are franslated in Pak Rupees al the rabes of exchange prevailing al the repering dale.
Exchange gains and losses are taken to staternent of profit or koss.

416 Revenue recognition
Rewvenue from contracls with customers s recognised at the point n time whens the
performance obligation is satisfied i.e. control of the goods is transfamed to the customer at
an amount that refiects the consideration 1o which the Company expects 1o be entitled 10 in
axchange for those goods.
Contract assets
Contract assels arige when the Company performs ils performance obligalions by
transferring goods to 8 customer before the customer pays its consideration or before
paymant is due.
Contract liabilities

Contract liability is the obligation of the Company to transfer goods to a customer for which
the Company has received conssderation from the customes, I a cuslomer pays
consideration before the Company transfers goods, 8 contract liability s recognised when
the payment is made. Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company
performs its performance obligations under the contract.
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Others
Return on deposits is accounted for on "accrual basis’.

Dividend incorme and entitlernant of bonus shares are recognised when right 1o receive
such dividend and bonus shares s established.

417  Impairment of non-financial assets

Mon-financial assets are reviewed al each reporting date to identify circumstances
indicating occurrence of impairment loss or reversal of previous impairment losses, if amy.
An impairment koss is recognised for the amount by which the assel's carrying amdaunt
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair
value less cost to sell and value in use. Revarsal of impairment loss is restricted to the
original cost of the asset.

4.18 Sagment reporting

Sagment informalion is presented on the same basis as thal used for inemal repaorting
purposes by the Chief Operating Decision Maker, who i3 responsible for allocating
resources and assessing performance of the operating segments. On the basis of is
internal ne:mﬂing siructure, the Company considers ilsell to be a s‘-\glu reporiake SB?'I"IEI'I‘L
howewver, certain information about the Company's products, as required by the approved
accounting standards, is prasented in nole 40 o these financial statermants.

5 RESTATEMENT

The management, during the year, has decided to discontinue recognition of deferred
taation on impairment loss of investments in Associaled Companies for fair and betber
presentation. Accordingly, corresponding figures hawve been restated retrospectively. The
affect of this restaternant has been disclosed in the statement of changes in equity.

The effect of restabement is summarised bealow:

As previ- Re- As
ausly statament restated
reported

=====—-R5 in thousand-—-----
As at June 30, 2020

Effect on statement of financial

position:
Deferred taxation 52,036 5,065 57,101
Unappropriated profit / (accumulated loss) 208,890 {5,065) 203,825

6. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

2021 2020
Mate Rupees in thousand
Operating fixed assats 6.1 1,252,394 1,271,636
Capital work-in-progress 6.7 277 [v]
Right of use assels 6.8 3,352 7.374

1,256,023 1,278,910
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6.2 Had the operating fixed assets been recognised under the cost maoded, the carmying amounts
al each revalued class ol operating fixed assels would have been as lollows:
2021 2020
Rupees in thousand
Freehold land 152 152
Buildings on freehold land 14 Bdd 15,626
Flant & machinery 182,572 191,967
197,568 207,745
6.3 Freshold land represents 83 466405 square meters of land situated st D..Khan Road,
Bannu
6.4 Besed on the latest revalustion exercise carled-out on October 31, 2018, forced sale
values of the Company's revalued assats have been assessed at Rs. 1,057 .807 million.
6.5 Depreciation for the year has been
apportionad as under:
Cost of sales 15218 15,233
Adminisirative expenses 4,107 4,280
18,325 19,513
6.6 Disposal of operating fixed assets
. Aceumuted Book  Sale . Modeof ,
Paricars ~ Cost . Gain o o:
depreciation vahee proceeds disposal
=T —

6.7

51

Transomer 00V~ 413 B0 B 55 Negofiafion Mefaq Transformer Workshop, Bannu.
a 448 14 LIS 14R

Capital work-in-progress

Plant and machinery 277 i]
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6.8 Right of use assats Maota 2021 2020
Rupees in thousand
Balance at baginning of the yaar T.374 i}
Transition effect on initial application [] 18,208
Impact of modification - net 1,031 {6,145)
Depreciation charged during the year {a) {5,053) {4, 688)
Book value at end of the year 3,352 7,374

(a)

i)

T4

T.2

52

Depreciation for the year has been
apportioned as under:

Distribution cost 4,866 4,532
Adminisirative expenses 187 187
5,053 4,689

Right of use assels include Rs4222 thousand (2020 Rs4,646 thousand) recognised
against assets rented from related parties.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS - Compuler softwang

Cost at beginning of the year 2,550 538
Additions during the year T4 [1] 2200
Disposals during the year [1] (188)
Lesgs: amortisation ;
- opening balance 621 261
- charge for the year 510 520
- on disposals [1] (168
- &6 at June 30, 113 621
Book value as at June 30, 1,419 1,928

Tha Company, during the preceding year, has entered into SARP ERP Software Modules
Implementation & Paost Implementation Technical Support Services Agreement with
Comsaoft Business Solution (Pvi) Lid. The SARP ERP software costing Rs.2.200 million has
besn installed during the preceding year,

Amedisation s charged to income applying stralghi-line method at the rate of 20% per
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INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATED 2021 2020
COMPANIES - Quoted Rupess in thousand

Babrl Cotton Mills Ltd. (BCM)

144, 421 ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each - cost 1,632 1,832

Sharehalding hedd: 3.85%

Past acquisiion profit and other comprehensive incomea
brought forward including efect of ilems directhy

credited in equity by BOM 2,440 16,132
Laogs Tor the year - net of taxation (10,282) (15,198)
Share of olher comprehansive (ossiincome - net of taxation (3,778) 2,069
Share of revaluation surplus on propery, plant and equipment 34,942 34,597

24 954 39,232

Janana De Malucho Textile Mills Ltd. {JDM)
1,558,230 ordinary shares of Rs.10 - cost 27,762 27 762

Shareholding hedd: 32.59%

Past acquisilion prafit and other comprehensive income
brought forward including effect of itlems directly

credited in equity by JOM 301,023 291,403
Profit { {loss) for the year - ned of taxation BE.597 (33,082)
Share of other comprehensive (kasajincome - net of taxation (6.318) 45,375
Share of revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipmeant T32,384 738,832

1,142,848 1,071,290

Carrying valug under equity method of accounting 1,168,802 1,110,522
Less: impairment loss - BCM (16.982) (17 .484)
- JOM 458) [

(7.440)  (17.469)
1,151,362 1,093,058

Although the Company has less than 20 % voting rights in BCM as at June 30, 2021 and
2020, BCM has been treated an Associated Company by virtue of common directorships.
Market values of the Company's investments in BCM and JOM as at June 30, 2021 were
Rs.7.972 million {2020: Rs.7.896 million) and Rs.146.568 milkon (2020: Rs. 122,602 million)
respaclivily,

BCM was incorporated in Pakistan on October 26, 1970 as a Public Company and its

shares are quoled on Pakistan Slock Exchange Lid, The principal aclivity of BCM is
manufaciuring and sake of yam.

The members of BCM, at the exira ordinary general meeting hedd on March 13, 2021
through special resolutions, have approved the proposed Scheme of Arangement of
Merger / Amalgamation of BCM with JOM under sections 270 to 285 of the Companies Act,
2017.

The summary of financial information of BCM based on its audited financial statements far
the year ended June 30, 2021 is as follows:
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Summarised statement of financial position

Man-current assets

Current assats

Mon-currant Rabilities

Current liabilities

Net assels

Reconciliation to carrying amount

Opaning nel assels

Loss for tha year

Other comprehensive (loss) §income for the year

Other adjustments

Cloging net assels

Company’s shane percentage 3.95% (2020: 3.95%)
Company's share

Impairment loss ! miscellanaous adjustmants
Carrying amount of imvestment

Summarised statement of profit or loss

Sales

Loss befone laxation

Loss after taxation

2021 2020
Rupses in thousand
1,499,927 1,917,008
339,476 532,353
1,830,403 2440350
132,532 257,219
1,075,893 | | 1,203,320
1,208,425 1,460,530
630,978 886,820
9EB.E20 1,321,511
(260,005)  (387,598)

(95,553) 52,287

(2,284) 2,620
630,978 QBB 820
24,924 38,058
(16,952) {17,290
7.072 21,768
368,102 1,548,962
{215,518) _ (3B1,785)
(260,005)  (287.598)

JOM was incorporated in Pakistan in the year 1860 as a Public Company and its shares are
quaded on Pakistan Slock Exchange Lid. It is principally engaged in manufacture and sale

of yam.

Thie summary of financial informalion of JOM based on 5 audited financial statements Tor

the year ended June 30, 2021 is as follows:

Bannu Woollen Mills Limited
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Summarised statement of financial position 2021 2020
Rupees in thousand
Restated
Non-currant assals 3,671,067 3.418.922
Current assets 1,604 525 1,633,303
5,275,582 5,062,315
Nen-carrent liabilites 379,621 297,008
Current liabilities 1,385,856 1487225

1765477 1,704,233

Net assels 3,510,116 3,258,082

Raconciliation to carrying amount

Opening net asseis 3,258,082 3217359
Profit ! (loss) for the: year 273,104 (101,510}
Cther comprehensive (loss) [ income for the year (19.389) 142,310
Other adjustmeants (1.682) (77}
Clesing nel assets 3.510,115 3,258,082
Company’s share percentage 32.59% (2020: 32.59%)

Company's share 1,143,946 1,061,809
Miscellanecus adjustments (556) 9481
Carrying amodnl of investment 1,143,390 1,071,200
Summarised statement of profit or loss

Sales 5,610,298 2,754 564
Profil ! (loss) belone lacation 434,368 (B0.203}
Profit ! (loss) after taxation 273,104 (101,510}

The value of investment in BCM as al June 30, 2021 is based on independent valuation
camried-out by Ms Aamir Salman Rizwan; Charered Accountants - a QCR rated firm,
having office at 414-F, M.A. Johar Town, Lahore, engaged by the management. The
recoverable amount has been datermined based on fair value using quated marke! value of
shares as at June 30, 2021.

The value of investments in JOM as at June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020 is based on
independent valuation carmed-out by Mis Aamir Salman Rizwan, Chanered Accountants - a
QCR rated firm, having office at 414-F, M.A. Johar Town, Lahore, engaged by the
managamenl. The recoverabla amount has been estimaled based on valee in use
calculations. These calculations have been made on discounted cash flow based valuation
methodology, which assumes gross profit margin of 13.38% (2020: 10.55%), tarminal
growth rabe af 3.31% (2020: 3.25%) and capital assel pricing model based discount rate of
0.84% (2020: 9.30%).
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ADVANCES - Unsecured Mate 2021 2020
Advances to employees against salary Rupees in thousand
Opening balance ar 248
Add: advances made during the year B3 30
Less: deductions made during the year (105) {191)
55 ar
Less: recoverable within the following twelve monihs (55) 127)
Clesing balance o 0
STORES AND SPARES
Stores 34,261 21,504
Spares [including in transit imventory valuing
R5.5.221 million (2020: Rs. Nil) 53,941 51,748
BB, 202 73,852
Less: provision for slow moving stores and spares 2,000 2,000
B6, 202 71,852

The Company does not hold any stores and spares for spacific capitalisation.
STOCK-IN-TRADE

Raw materials:
- @l warehouse 00,563 148 684
- in fransit 19,838 o
110,401 148 684
‘Work-in-process 111 TE,BB3 51,795
Finished goods- own manufactured 1.2 512,157 475,631

699,441 676,110

‘Work-in-process valuing Rs.4.365 million was in possession of a third party for finishing
purposes as at Jume 30, 2029,

Raw materials and finished good inventories as at June 30, 2021 were pledged with
Mational Bank of Pakistan as security for short term finance facilities {note 22).

TRADE DEBTS - Unsecured
Considered good 168,738 262,488
Considered doubtful 31,240 31,240

220,978 203738
Less: allowance for expected cradit loss 121 (11,047) {10,858)

200,932 282882

Bannu Woollen Mills Limited
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121 Provision for Impalrment Hote 20 2020
Rupses in thousand
Balance at beginning af the yesar 10,856 10,708
Charge for the year 191 241
Rewarsal during the yaar 1] (881}
181 150
Balance at end of the year 11,047 10,858
13. OTHER RECEIVABLES
Letters of credit 313 102
Others 528 (3]
Bd1 8

14, CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Gash-in-hand 402 225
Cash at banks on:

- CUFent acoounls 6,330 355
- dividend aceounts 140 242
- PLS accounts 14.1 9,061 1.072
15.531 1,668
15,833 1,804

141 Thase carry profit at the rates ranging from 2.75% fo 5.50% ( 2020: 3.25% to 11.25%) per
annum.

15, ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

2021 2020
wann MUMDErS seee

2259375 2250375 Owdinary shares of Rs. 10 each

fully paid in cash 22,554 22,584

7246875 7246875 Owdinary shares of Rs.10 each
igsued as lully paid bonus shares 72,468 72,469
9,506,250 9506250 95,063 95,063

151 Ordinary shares hald by the

Associated Companies at the year-and: = = Number of shares - -
Janana De Malucho Textile Mills Lid, 731,626 731,628
Bibojes Sendces (Pvt.) Lid. 2,497 872 2,497 872
The Universal Insurance Company Lid. 8,940 B.940

3238438 3236428
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15.2 Vaoling rights, board selection, right of first refusal and block voling are in propodion 1o the

sharaholding.
16, RESERVES Hote 2021 2020
Rupees in thousand
16,1 Capital - Share premium resanse:
859 375 shares {@ Rs.7.50 per share
isswed during the Rnancial year 1991-92 6,445 6,445
650,000 right shares § Rs 20,00 per share
issuad during the financial year 1993-94 13,000 13,000
19,445 19,445
16,2 Revenue - general resene 654,055 654,055
1T, SURPLUS ON REVALUATION OF PROPERTY,
PLANT AND EQUIPMENT - Mat
Surplus on revaluation of the Company’s
property, plant and equipmient 17.2 1,004,572 1,008,711
Share of surplus on revaleation of property,
plant and equipment of Associated Companies B TE7. 326 3429

1,771,808 1.TE3,140

ATA The Company had revalued its freehold land on Oclaber 01, 1978, May 15, 1999,
June 30, 2004, February 20, 2011, March 31, 2012 and May 31, 2016, Buildings on freshold
tand and plant & machinery were revalued on October 01, 1978, June 30, 2004, February
20, 2011, March 31, 2012 and May 31, 2018. Thess fixed assels were revalued by
Independent Valuars on the basis of market value | depreciated market values and resulted
in rewaluation surplus aggregating Rs. 872 805 million.

1T.2 The Company, on October 31, 2019, has again revalued ils alorementoned operalting fixed
assets. The latest revaluation exercise has been camied out by independent Valuers - Mis
AXIS Congultants, Deans Trade Cenlre, Peshawar Canlt. Freehold land has been revalued
on the basis of current markel value whersas buildings on freehold land and plant &
machinery have been revalsed on the basis of depreciated market values. The appraisal
surplus ansen on lales! revaluation aggregating Re 223 461 million has been credited 1o this
account. The year-end balance has baan arrived af as follows:

Opening balance 1,051,524 B34 626
Add: surplus anisan on revaluation carried-out
during the precading year ] 223,481
Less: transfemed to unappropriatad profit:
-on account of ncrarnental depreciation for the year {7.208) [8,563)
-upon sale of revalued assets 30y i}

1,044,265 1.051,524
Less: deferred tax on:

= opening balance of surplus 41,B13 26,762
- sarplus arisen on revaluation carried-out
during the preceding year ] 16,354
- Incremental depreciation for the year (2.081) (1,903)
- zabe of revalued assets (9) i}
39,713 41,813
Closing balance 1,004,572 1,008,711

Bannu Woollen Mills Limited
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LEASE LIABILITIES 2021 2020
Rupees in thousand
Balance at beginning of the year B,216 a
Impact of initial application of IFRS 16 0 18,208
Impact of modifications - net 1,030 (6,145)
Interest accrued (1] 2,000
Adjusted [ paid during the year {4,865) (5,847)
5,060 8,216
Current portion grouped under current liabilities {3,627) {3,850)
Balance at end of tha year 1,442 4,366

These represent lease contracts for retail outlets and markeling offices used in the
Company’s operations having lease terms of three years, These have been discounted
using incremental borrowing rate of the Company and include Rs.3,807 thousand
{2020:Rs.5,184 thousand) due to Gammon Pakistan Lid. { a related party).

The future minimum lease paymenis o which the Company is committed under the lease
agreements will be due as follows:
A 2020
Particulars Uptoone  From one fo Total Uptaana  From one bo Totl
year five years wear fivee: years
Rupess in thousand
Minimum lease payments 393 1483 5417 4743 4,780 0,523
Less: finance cost alcated in
futurs periods {307) 41) (345) (353} gy 1,30m)

Presant value of minimum

legse payments 3627 1,442 5068 3850 4,366 8,216

STAFF RETIREMENT BEMNEFITS - Gratuity

The future confribution rates of this scheme include allowance for defict and surplus.
Projected wnit credit method, based on the following significant assumptions, is used for
valuation:

Significant actuarial assumptions 2021 2020

- discount rate 10.00% B.50%

= pxpeched rale of growth per annum in fulure salaries 18.30% 7.50%

- mortality rates SLIC SLIC
2001-2005  2001-2005

Selback 1 year
- withdrawal rates Age-based  Age-based
- refirement assurmption Age 60 Age 60

Bannu Woollen Mills Limited
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19.2 Amount recognised in the statement of financal position s the present value of defined
benefit obligation at the reporting date.

The movement in the present value of defined 2021 2020
benefit abligation is as follows: Rupees in thousand
Opening balance 67,096 57,304
Current service cagl 7,778 6,440
Past service cost 1,091 i
Interast cost 5,375 7857
Benefits paid {7,723) (4,320)

Remeasurements:
= guperience adjustments {2,156) 502
- koss / (gain) dus to changes in financial assumpticns 6,120 (BET)
Closing balamce 77,582 67,096
Expense recognised in statement of profit or loss :
Current service cost 7.779 6,449
Past service cost 1,091 0
Interest cost 5,375 T.857
14,245 14,306

Remeasurement recognised in
other comprehensive income 3,964 {185)

Comparison of present value of defined benafit obligation and experience adjustment on
obligation for five years is as follows:

20 2020 2019 2018 a7

Rupees in thousand
Present value of defined
benefit abligation TTS5E2Z  BT086 57304 TO9T3 203,118
Experience adjustments
on obligation 3,964 {185} 1,206 2219 {1,775)
Year-and sensitivity analysis: Impact on defined benefit obligation
Changa in
bt L Increase Decriase
Rupees in thousand
Discount rale 1% 71,416 B4.738
Salary growh rate 1% 4,766 71261

19.3 The average duration of the defined benafit obligation as at June 30, 2021 is 9 years.

194 The expected contribution to defined benefit abligation for the year ending June 30, 2022
REe.18.374 million.
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20. DEFERRED TAXATION - Met Hote 2021 2020
This is composed of the following: Rupees in thousand
Taxable temporary differencas anising in respect of - Restatad
- accelerated tax depraciation allowances 39,735 30,718
= SUrplus on revaluation of property,
plant & equipment 17.2 39,713 41,813
79,448 21,531
Deductible temporary differences arising in respect of
- prowision against slow moving stores and spares (580) (580)
- prowislon for impairment of trade debis (3,204) {3,148)
- minimum tax recoverable agains! nommal
tax charge n future years {15,678) {5,155)
- unusad tax losses (8,682) {15,303)
- lzase liabilities (498) (244)
50,806 57,101

21, TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Dua to a related parly - Gammon Pakistan Lid. 150 1,385
Creditons 4,835 14,108
Advancas from customers - condract liabilities 3,330 2,245
Security daposits - interest free,

repayable on demand 21 8,700 8 700
Accrued eapenses 74,508 58,73
Due to Wagi-a-Kuli Khan 2941 5,524
Tax deducted at source 10 44
Slaff retirerment benefits (gratuity) due bul unpaid 21.2 1,407 1942

Waorkers' (profits) participation Tund -
allecation for the current year 1,168 4
Waorkers' welfara fund 5,052 4,549
Others 2,018 a52
109117 98,186

211 These represent interest free securilty deposits received from the Company's dealers, The
amounts recervad have been ulilised for the purpose of business in accordance with the
written agreements entered inlo with the dealers.

21.2 During the financial year ended June 30, 2018 upon introduction of staff provident fund.
gratuity benefits payable were reclassified and greuped under cumenl liabllibes. Major
paymants during the praceding financial year were as follows:

Chiel enecutive 9,548
Chief operating officer 12,042
Diractor finance 8,440

Bannu Woollen Mills Limited
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22, SHORT TERM FINAMCES - Sacured

Shert term finance facilities available from National Bank of Pakistan (NBP) undar mark-up
arrangements aggregate Rs.430 milion (2020: R5.450 million). NBP, during the year,
charged mark-up on thess financa facilities at the rates ranging from 9.25% to 9.58% (2020:
13.22% to 15.85%) per annum; mark-up is payable on quarterly basis, Faciliies available
for opening letters of credit aggregate Rs. 100 milllon (20200 Rs, 100 millkan), which to the
exbent of Rs.41.699 million (2020: T6.164 millkon) remained unwlilised at the reporting date.
The aggregate faciliies are secured against pledge of stocks for Rs.333.340 million, first
charge on current and fixed assets of the Company for Rs. 193,330 milion and Ra. 280
milion respectively and lien on import decuments. These facilities are avaliable upto

March 31, 2022
23,  TAXATION - Met 021 2020
Rupees in thousand
DOpening balance 5,885 9,023
Add: provision made during the year:
- current 10,523 5,155
- prior yaar o 9
10,523 5,164
Less: payments / adjustments made during
the year against complated assessments 5,155 8,302
Closing balance 11,253 5,885

231 Income tax assessments of the Company have been complated upto the tax year 2020 ie,
accounting vear ended June 30, 2020

23.2 Minimum tax under section 113 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 (the Ordinance)
relevant to tax years 2010, 2011 and 2012 has been deleted in the amended Finance Act,
2015 as per sub-clause (xx) of dause (11A) in part IV of the second scheduls to the
Ordinance. The Company’s writ petition filed before the Islamabad High Courl has been
wilhdrawn on Movermber 12, 2020 as the Company's grievance stood redressed and
petition has become infructwous. The Company would not be liable for payment of any tax
amount for the tax years 2010, 2011 and 2012,

233 The Company has filed a reference application before the Lahore High Cowrt on
December 01, 1994 against the orders of the Appellate Tribunal Inland Revenue (ATIR) for
selling-aside the decisions for the Assessment Years 1986-87 (o 1988-89; however, no
additional tax liability is likely 1o arise in case of an adverse judgrment by the Court,

23.4 The Income Tax Department (the Department) far the tax year 2004 has charged lax wnder
section 122(54) of the Ordinance amounting Rs.1.781 million agansl which a reference
application is pending adjudication before the Lahore High Court. The Department,
however, an July 08, 2010 has issuwed an order under saction 221 of the Ordinance creating
demand of Rs.775 thousand.
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The Commissioner Inland Revenue - Appeals (CIRA) for the tax year 2008 has decided the
appeal in the Company's favour on December 12, 2074 and deleled the demand of
Rs.4. 368 milion. The Department has filed further appeal before the ATIR on June 02,
2016, which is pending adjudication,

Thie Department Tor the thx year 2009 had charged tax under seclion 1223(34) of the
Ordinance amounting Rs.3.553 million on Movember 25, 2014 against which the Company
fibed an appeal with the CIRA, who decided the appeal agains! the Company. The Company
g5 wall as the Deparment hawe filed further appeals before the ATIR on May 17, 2016,
which are pending adjudicatian,

The Depariment Tor the tax year 2013 had charged lax under seclion 221 of the Ordinance
[Rectification of mistakes) amounting Rs_2B.673 million on April 08, 2013 against which the
Company filed an appeal before the CIRA, who decided the appeal on August 13, 2015
against the Company. The Company as well as the Department have filed further appeals
befare the ATIR on August 26, 2015, which are pending adjudication, The Company,
however, has paid the whole of the demand and no further provision is reguired.

The Asassssing Officer, during the financial year ended June 30, 2017, had imposed tax
amounting Rs 972 thousand on June 16, 2016 for late Aling of statements under seclions
165/182 of the Ordinance for some of the months of tax year 2016, The Company had
fled an appeal before the CIRA, who decided the case in favour of the Company
on Movember 22, 2017. The Department against the said order filed an appeal before the
ATIR on January 19, 2018, which is pending adpudication

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
Refar contants of notes 23.3 to 23.8.

2021 2020
Rupees in thousand
Commitments against imevocable letiers of

cradit for raw matenals and spare paris 58,301 23,836
SALES - Mat
Own manufaciured:
Fabrics and biankels 820,506 308,196
Waste 1,347 BET
821,883 399,163
Goods purchased for resale:
Fabric lawn ] 155
821,893 399,318
Less: sales tax 122,747 55,871
diseount 1 14,734

122,758 70,605

640,135 328,713
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COST OF SALES Maota 2021 2020
Rupees in thousand

Raw materials consumed 26.1 299,524 128,796
Salaries, wages and benefits 26.2 174,711 141,444
Power and fuel 36,978 26,804
Stores and spares consumed 14,872 8,548
Repair and maintenance 23,155 13.256
Depraciation 6.5 15.218 16,233
Insurance 3,583 3,829
Others 2,725 1,500

5T0.B6G 330,601
Adjustment of work-In-process

Opaning 51,785 ar.ed
Closing 14 (Te.8e3)| | (51,705)

(25,088) (13,954}

Cost of goods manufaciured 545,778 325,647
Adjustment of finished goods
Opening stock 475 631 370,283
Clesing stock 11 (512,157 (475,631
(36,526)  (105.348)
Cost of goods sold -own manufactuned 509,252 220,200

Ciost of goods sold -goods purchasad for resale

Adjustment of opaning stock o 404

508,252 220,703

Raw materials consumed

Opening stock 148,664 124,525

Add: purchases 261,241 152,955
409,925 277480

Less: cosing stock 1 110,401 148,684

209,524 128,786

These include contribution fo staff provident fund aggregating Rs.2.172  million
(2020 Rs.2.544 million), Thiese also ncede stall retirerment benefits - gratuity amounting
R3.12_B66 million (2020: Rs.13.218 millkan).
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DISTRIBUTION COST Note 2021 2020
Rupaes in thousand
Commisaion 23,930 7138
Tranvelling az7 52
Salaries and benelils 271 10,450 8,065
Clubward freight B4 230
Advertisement and sales promadion T 2
Communication 364 asi]
Repair and malintenance i1 1,015
Wehicles' running 209 157
Deprecation on ight of use assets 6.8 4,866 4,532
Oithers 566 169
42,797 22,996

These include conbribution fo siaff provident fund aggregatng Rs.68  thousand
(2020 Rs.59 thousand). These also include staff retirement benefits - gratuity amounting
Ri5.466 thousand (2020; Rs. 367 thousand).

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries and benelits 28.1 58,059 09,548
Travedling - dineclors 254 T
- othaers 905 L]

Rent. rates and taxes 2,052 1,026
Entertainmant / guest housa expansas 38T 3,180
Communication T2 BE6
Printing and stationary BT 810
Electricity 3,020 d 838
Insurance Bd Bd
Repair and maintenance 10,225 3,195
Wehicles' running 2,846 3,374
Adwerlisemient 108 161
Subscripdion / papers and periodicals TIT o1
Depreciation on operating fixed assets 6.5 4107 4,280
Depreciation on right of use assats 6.8 187 157
Amortisation T 510 528
- statutony audit 1,223 1,208

- half yearly review 232 il

- consultancy charges 7 246

- cerlificalion charges 19 19

= out-gl-packel eupenses 45 45
1,736 1,732

Legal and professional charges (other than Auditors) 1,727 1,800
93,160 BG478
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28.1 These include confribution to staff prowvident fund aggregating Rs.1.734 million (2020:
Rs.2.960 million), These also include stall retirement benelils - gratuily amownting Rs.912
thousand (2020: Re.721 thousand).

23, OTHER EXPENSES Mote 2021 2020
Rupees in thousand

Daanation 1o Wiagl-e-Kuli Khan 291 442 0
Workers' (profit) participation fund 1,166 a
Workers' welfare fund 503 ]
Prowisian for impairmaent of trade debis - net 121 191 150
Loss on disposal of intangible assets 1] 18

2,302 169

2.1 The amount has been donated to Wagf-e-Kull Khan, (a Charitable Institution) administered
by tha follewing directars of the Company:

Mr, Raza Kuli Khan Khallak - Mr. Ahmad Kuli Khan Khattak

Lt General (Rietd_) Ali Kuli Khan Khattak - Mrs. Shahnaz Sajad Ahmad
30. OTHER INCOME

Incomea from financial assets

Mark-up eamed on;
- PLE accounts 43 T09
- dealers’ balances 304 ] 1,607
Exchange fluctuation gain - net 1,493 2,039
1,924 4 355
Ingome fram other than financial assets
Sale of empties | scrap 1,417 245
Unclaimed payable balances writben-back 12 255
Gain on sale of operating fixed assets 6.6 55 1,652
Sala of treas 1,285 ]
2,469 2,152
4,393 6,507

3.1 Mo mark-up has been charged on dealers’ balances during the current financial year; (2020:
mark-up was charged on the dealers” balances due after normal credit term and grace
perad at the rates applicable on shor term finance faciiies as disclosed In note 22).
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FINANCE COST Maote

Interest on lease llabllities 18
Mark-up on shord lerm finances
Bank and other charges

TAXATION
Currant:

= Tor thee year

= ToF prior year

23
Duerfarmasd:

- for the year 20

2001 2020

Rupees in thousand
GEE 2,000
33,608 08,584
509 171
34.806 61,065
10,523 5,155
] ]
10,523 5,164

{6,205)  [(18,853)

4,228 [13,789)

MO numenic Lax rate reconciliation for the current and preceding years is presented in these
financial statements as the Company is liable to pay tax due under section 113 (Minimum

tax on tumover) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001,
EARMINGS ! (LOSS) PER SHARE

There i no dilufive effect on eamings | (10ss) per share
of the Company, which is based on:

Prodit / (loss) afer taxation atiributable
to ordinary shareholders

Waighted average number of shares
in issue during the year

Eamings / {loss) per share - basic
FINANCIAL INSTRUMEMNTS AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

Financial instruments by category

Financial assets
At amortised cost

Advances to employees
Trade debls
Other receivables

Cash and bank balances

Bannu Woollen Mills Limited
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Financial labilities 2021 2020
At amortised cost Rupees in thousand
Lease liabilities 5,069 8,216
Trade and clher payables 99,559 91,345
Unpaid dividends 3,452 3452
Unclaimed dividends 6,087 5,298
Accrued mark-up T a7 13,368
Short term finances 377 6B6 423,638

499,650 S46.322

Financial risk factors

The Company's aclivities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including
intarest rate risk, price risk and currency risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's
ovarall risk management focusas an the unpredictability of inancial markets and seeks o
minimise potential adverse effects an the Company’s financial paformance.

Risk management is carried-out by the Company's finance department under policies
approved by the board of directors. The Company's finance department evaluates financial
risks based on principles for overall risk management as well as policies covering specific
areas, such as foreign exchange risk, interest rate risk, credit risk and investment of excass
liguidity, provided by the board of directors.

Market risk

Market risk ks the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market risk comprises of three types of risks:
currency risk, interest rate risk and price risk.

Currency risk

Forelgn currency risk arises mainly where recefvables and payables exist due o
transactions entered in foreign currencies, The Company is exposed to currency risk on
import of plant & machinery, raw materials and stores & spares denominated in U.S. § and
Euwro €. The Company's exposures bo foreign currency risk for US. § and Eurn€ at the
reporting date were as follows:

Unfunded:
Ctstanding letters of credit - US55 194 441 and
Euwro.€ 145,835 (2020: L.5.5 141,628) 58,301 23,836

The following exchange rales were applied:
Average Reporting

2021 rate date rate
WS, § to Rupes 161.64 158.30
Euwro.€ lo Rupea 196.24 188.T1

2020
.5 § to Rupes 158.39 168.30
Sensitivity analysis

Mot applicable as no funded foreign currency Rability was oulstanding as at Juna 30, 2021

and Juna 30, 2020.
Bannu Woollen Mills Limited
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Interest rate risk

Inleres! rale risk is the risk thal the Tair value or helure cash Nows of @ financial instrument
will fluctuate because of change in market interest rates. At the reporting date, the interest
rate profile of the Company's interest bearning financial instruments is &s follows:

2021 2020 20 2020
Effective rate Rupees in thousand
% a Carrying amount
Financial assets
Bank balances 2.75% b0 5.50% 3.25 1o 11.25 9,061 1,072
Varlable rate instruments
Financial liabilities
Short term finances 0.25% 10 0.50% 197 w1585 377,888 423 638

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Company doas not account for any fived rate financial assets and liabilites &t fair value
throwgh statement of profit or loss. Therelore, & change in inlerest rates al the reporting
date would not affect statement of profit or loss of the Company.

Cash flow sensitivity analysis for variable rate instruments

AL June 30, 2027, iF interest rate on vaiable rabe financial liabities had been 1% higher /
lower with all othar varniables held constant, profit before taxation for the year would have
been lower / higher by Rs.3,776 thousand malnly &s a result of higher ! lower Interest
mipense on varable rale nancial liabilies; (2020 loss before taxation would have been
highar by Rs.4,236 thousand).

Price rizk

Price risk i the risk that the falr value or future cash flows of & financlal Instrument will
Puctuate as a resull of changes in markel prices (olher than those ariging from inbenest rate
risk or currency risk) whather those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual
financial instruments or ils lssuer or faciors affecting all similar financial instruments traded
in the market, The Company is not exposed to any significant price risk

Credit risk exposure and concentration of credit risk

Credit risk represents the risk of a loss if the counter party fails to discharge its obligation
and cause the other party to incur & financial loss. The Company atternpts to control credit
fisk by mondoring credil exposures, limiling transacions with specihic counterpanies and
continually assessing the credit worthiness of countarparties.

Concantrations of credit risk anisa when a number of counterparties are engaged in similar
business sctivities or heve similar economic features that would cause thelr abilities 1o meet
conlraciual obligations bo be similary affected by changes n economic, political or olher
conditions. Concentrations of credit risk indicate the relative sensitivity of the Company's
performance 1o developments affecting & particular Industry.

Credit risk primarily arises from trade debts and balances with banks. To manage exposure
o credit Ask in respect of trade debls, management performa credit reviews taking into
account the custormers inancial position, past experence and other relevant factors, Where
considered necessary, advance payments are oblained from certain parties. The
management has set a maximum credit period of 90 days (2020: 120 days) for all shirling
fabrics including blankets and shawis and 90 days (2020: 160 days) for blazer cloth o
reduce the cradit risk. The cradit quality of the Company’s major bank balances can ba
assessed with reference to the external credit ratings as follows:
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Short

borm Long term
Banks rating faling Agency
Allied Bank Ltd. Al+ AAA PACRA
Bank Alfatah Lid Als b PACRA
Meezan Bank Lid, Al+ ABA, JCR - VIS
Maticnal Bank of Pakistan Al+ AAN PACRA
Thie Bank of Khyber A1 At JCR - IS

Exposure to credit risk

Maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date along with comparative is tabulated
blevar

2021 2020

Rupees in thousand
Security deposils 3,794 3.794
Trade dabts 220,979 283,738
Bank halances 15,531 1,669

240,304 299,201

All the trade debts at the reporting date represent domestic parties.

The ageing of rede debts at the year-end was as follows:

70

Mot past due 4,754 TATT
Past dug 1 - 30 days 4,381 4,206
Past due 30 - 90 days 15,953 65,656

Past due above 90 days

195,891 216,000

220,979 203,738

Trade debis are due from kocal customers for local sales. All the trade debls are unsecured
and considered good. Management assesses the credit guality of local custorners taking
into account their financial position, past experience and other factors. For bank balances,
fimancial instiutions with strong credit ratings are accepled. Credit risk on bank balances s
limited as thase are placed with banks having good credit ratings.

The Company measures the loss allowance for irade debls at an amount equal to lifetime
ECL using the simplified approach. The expected credit losses on local trade debils are
estimated using a provision matrix by reference o pasi delault experience of the debior and
an analysis of the debior's current financial position, edjusted for factors that are specfic to
i deblors, general economic conditions of the industry in which the deblors operale and
an assesament of both the current as well as the forecast direction of conditions at the
reporiing date. The Company has recognised a loss allowance of Rs.11.047 millian (2020:
Ra.10.856 million) against all lecal trade debts.
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34.5 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Cormpany will not be able o mest its financial obligations as
they fall due. The Company's approach is to ensure, as far as possible, to always have
sufficient liquidity o meet its liabiliies when dus. Prudent liquidity risk management implies
maintaining sufficlent cash and marketable securibes and ensuring the avallability of
adequate credit facilities. The Company's treasury department aims at maintaining flexibility
in funding by keeping commilled credil lines available

Financial liabilities in accordance with thair contraciual maturities are preseniad balow:

c "

cash flows cash flows

Carrying having having
amsount maturity of  maturity of
less than more tham
one yoar o yoar
June 30, 2021 —eeeRupees in thousand
Lease liabilities 5,069 3,934 1,483
Trade and other payables 99,558 99,559 ]
Unpaid dividends 3452 3452 a
Unclaimed dividends 6,087 6,087 ]
Accrued mark-up T.797 7,797 ]
Short term finances 377,686 412,621 o
499,650 533,450 1,483
June 30, 2020
Laasa liabilitias 8216 4,743 4,780
Trade and other payables 91,348 91,348 1]
Unpaid dividends 3452 3,452 v
Unclaimed dividends 6,298 6,298 a
Accrued mark-up 13,369 13,369 o]
Short term finances 423,630 451,542 Q
548,322 570,852 4,780

The contractual cash flows relating to the above financial liabilities have been determined
on the basis of mark-up rates effective at the respective year-ends. The rates of mark-up
e been disclosed in the respective noles 1o these financial statements,
35, MEASUREMENT OF FAIR VALUES

Fair value is the prica that would be received fo sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an ordery transaction between markel parlicipants al the measurement dale, Underlying
the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Company is going concern and there
s no intentan or requiremeant o curtail mataerially the scale of its operation or lo undertake a

transacton on adverse terms. Fair values are categorsed nto different levels in a far value
hserarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation technigues as follows:

Lewvel 1: Quoted prices (unadjusied) in active markets for identical asseis or liabilities.

Level 2: Inputs other than guoted prices included in Lewvel 1 that are obsarvable for the
asgel or liabdily, either directly (i.e, ag prices) or indirectly {i.e. derived from prices),

Level 3: Inputs for the assel ar liability that are nol based on observable markel data

{unobsersable inputs).
Bannu Woollen Mills Limited
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If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an assed or liability fall into different levels of
the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value messurement is categorisad in its antirety in the
same level of the tair value hlerarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire

measangment,

For assels and liabilites that are recognised in the financal slatements al fair value on a
racurring basis, the management recognises transfers bebween levels of the fair value
hierarchy at the and of the reporting period during which the change has occurmed. There
were no ransfers between different levels of fair values mentioned abowve,

REMUMNERATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE, DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

Particulars

Chilel Exacutiva

Remunaration {iIncluding barus)

Retrement benedils.
Homise rant
[GETEETE

Resmbursesmant of medical
and oiher expenses

Litilities

Husmber of parsons

—

Waorking Direct
IO20

2021 2020 2021 2021 2020
A i th a

5,758 G047 o 1ZBTD 48,518 35665

529 542 o 1047 2,551 2801

1,78 1.715 o o 1431 1,761

EL o o o 50 17

o o o b L] 2,523 1,816

196 7e o B0 ATS 518

8,229 B 483 0 14,565 55,748 42469

1 1 o 1 L] -]

The chiel executive and execulives bave been provided with free use of the Company
maintained cars. The chief executive has also been providad with free usa of residential

telephone.

In addition to above, mesating fees of Rs.940 thousand (2020 Rs.960 thousand) were also
peaicd bex i (Z020; eight) non-working directors

Also reder conbents of nobe 21.2,

RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENT OF LIABILITIES TD CASH FLOWS
ARISING FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Balanos a8 60 Juine A0, 2016
=

froam
ol it

of IFRS 186
Laass liabilicins repasd
Ehort term finances
nuoi of

Déwidend pald
Finmnce cost patd

CHheer ¢ hangas

J mark-up
Impact of rmodificaticn

Balanod o 61 Juiee 30, 20206

L= Hroam
Laans linbilition repaid

ot terms linanoes
it bl vt o

Dewidsnd paid
Finans oost pasd

Dther changes

2 mark-up
Impact of modificaticn

Dalance ss af Juns 310, 2024

Lanss Sheri barm Aooruad
[ e i Diwh ol AR Tl
F—
L] ARG, FAR LRl

-]

-]

o

(247)

[}

[}

-]

]

TER
[T 1N L] ] 1] (LN 131
o o || casms3)
o w AF
o {3BE00) (30,830
4, BE) - [ECX T (R RET]
4| I i Wi
1,030 [} -] o 4,830
1,710 L] =) Jd 198 a5, 430
B. 50 T 68 B B35 F.FOT A0, Gl
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38, TRAMSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

38.1 The Company's shareholders vide a speclal rescluion dated March 29, 2017 have
enhancad the pravious approved Bmit of Rs.5.000 million to Rs.12.500 million on account of
ransactions among Associaled Cormpanies of the Group, which fall under nosmal trade
transactions for sale and purchase of store and spare paris, purchase of raw materials and
carain ofher related transactions nol faling within the preview of seclion 208 of the
repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (now seciion 199 of the Companées Act, 2017) or the
regulations made thereundear.

38.2 Maximum sggregate debit balance of Associated Compankes at any month-end during the
year was Rs.2,925 thousand (2020: Rs. 38 thousand).

38.3 The relaled parties of the Company comprise of Assoclated Companies, ils direclors, key
management personnel and employees’ provident fund. The Company in the normal course
af busingess camies-oul iransaclions with various related parties, There were no ransaclions
with key management personnel other than wnder the terms of employment. Amounts due
to § from them are disclosed in the relevant noles. The transactions with related parties are
made al normal market prices,

38.4 Name and nature of relationship
Associated Companies and Undertaking
Due to significant influence
Janana D Malucho Textile Miks Lid,. (32.59% shares held in the Company)
Due to common directorships
Babri Cotion Mills Ltd.

Gammon Pakistan Lid.

Bibojes Sendcas (Pvl) Lid

The Universal Insurance Company Lid.
Wagf-g-Huli Khan

Key management personnel

Kay management personnel are those persons having awthority and responsibiily for
planning, drecting and confrolling the entity. The Company considers its Chiel Executive,
directors and all team members of its management team io be s key manegement

persanned,
38.5 Significant transactions with the related parties

Mature of an 20

Name lationshi Nature of transaction Rosess ndhaaasl
Janana De Malucho Textile  Associated  Purchase of raw-materials 7,001 463
Mills Lid, Company  Ulilies | expenses paid 123 2058
Salares & banefits paid 204 it
Gammon Pakistan Lid, o~ Renl accrued 3632 4675
\tilties | expanses paid 0 425
Kay management perscaned Salaries and benefis 49,915 53,459
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39. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company's prime objective when managing capital is 1o safeguard its ability o continue
85 8 going concem g0 that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders, benefits for
gther stakeholders and to maintain a strong capital base o support the sustained
development of its business.

The Company manages its capital structure by monitoring redurn on net assets and makes
adjustments to it In the light of changes in economic conditions. In order to maintain or
adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
sharcholders or issue new shares. The Company also maonitors capital using a gearing
ratio, which s net debt, lease liabilities, mark-up bearing short term finances less cash and
bank balances. Capital signifies equity as shown in the statement of financial position plus
nit debl, The geaning ralio as al June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020 is as Tollows:

2021 2020
Rupees In thousand

Lease liabilities 5,069 8,216
Short term finances 3TT.686 423,639
Cash and bank balances (15.933) (1.894)
Net debt 366,822 429,981

Share capital 95,063 95,063
Share premium resende 19,445 19,445
Revaluation surplus on property, plant and equipment 1,771,898 1.783,140
General reserve 654,055 654,055
Unappropriated profit 286,390 203,825
Equity 2,826,851 2.755,528
Capital 3,193,673 3185489
Gearing ratio (Met debt [ (Met debt + Equity)) 11.49% 13.50%

40. OPERATING SEGMENT

These financial statemeants have been prepared on the basis of single reportable segment,

40.1 Fabric and blankel sales represent 99.83% (2020: 99.72%) of the total gross sales of the
Company.

40.2 All of the Company's sales relate to customers in Pakistan.
40.3 All non-current assets of the Company as at June 30, 2021 are located in Pakistan.

40.4 Seven (2020: five) of the Cormpany's customers having sales aggregating Rs 609 230
million (2020: Rs.264.600 million) contributed towards 74.12% (2020: 66.42%) of the
Company's gross sales. Four (2020: three) oul of seven cuslomers individually exceeded

10% of total gross sakes.
Bannu Woollen Mills Limited
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CAPACITY AND PRODUCTION

I is difficult to describa pracisely the producton capacity in woollen spinning / weaving mills
since It fluctuates widely depending on various factors such as types of material used, count
of yarn spun, spindles’ speed, twist. the present working condition of the machinary,
specfication of varous products manufactured from tme to tme and power break downs,
atc. Estimated capacity based on single working shift along with the actual production
based on three shifts working i given below:

Yarn 2021 2020
Number of spindles inslalled 3,794 3,784
Number of spindies/shifts worked 1,408,064 B3T.T10
Installed capacity at 5 Mm count (Kgs.) 2,391,094 2,381,084
Aciual production converted into 5 Nm count (Kgs. ) 888,832 474,274
Numbser of shifts worked B5T 230
Cloth
Number of looms Installed 50 50
Number of looms/shifts worked 13,414 5,114
Installed capacity of 50 operational looms

at 30 picks (Meters) (single shift) 1,647,752 1,647,752
Aclual production converted into

30 picks (Meters) (03 shifts) 1,282,070 484 507
MNumbser of shifts worked 520 278
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

- Numbers ----—

MNumber of permanent persons employed as at June 30, 549 306
Average number of permanent employees during the year 483 208

PROVIDENT FUND RELATING DISCLOSURES

The Company, during the financial year ended June 30, 2018, has introduced funded
conlibulory employees' provident fund scheme for all its permanent and eligible
employess. The following information is based on the un-audited financial staterments of the
provident fund:

2021 2020
Rupees in thousand
Size of the fund - total 255615 45,964 39,812
Ciost of invesiments made in Regular Income Certificates 33,300 33,300
Fair value of investments made 33,300 33,300
(PRSI —
Percantage of invesiments made T2.45 B3.64

Invastments out of the provident fund have been made in accordance with the reguirements
of section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the rules formulated for this purpose.
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44 IMPACT OF COVID-19 (COROMNA VIRUS)
Dwring March, 2020, Pakistan has enacted protecbon measures against COVID - 19 with a
significant Impact on daily life and supply chain, The evolution of COVID - 19 as well as its
impact on Pakistan economy is very severe. The management has monitorad the situation
1o ensure safely of ils workers by infroducing fool prool anbi COVID - 19 measures and
smooth operation of its business.
During the preceding year, the Govemmen! of the Khyber Pakhiunkhwa announced a
temporary lock down as a measure 1o reduce the spread of the COVID-19. Complying with
the lockdown, the Company temporarly suspended its aperations from March 24, 2020,
After implementing all the necessary Standard Operating Procedures (S0Ps) 1o ensure
salety of employees, the Cormpany resumed ils operations with effect from April 10,
2020 and has taken all necessary sleps o ensure smoath and adequate continuation of its
business in order 1o maintain business peformance despile slowed down economic activily,
Due 1o this, management has assessad the accounting mpications of these developments
an these financial statemants, incleding but not limiad to the following areas:
- expected credil losses under IFRS 9, “Financial Instruments’;
- the impairment of tangible and iIntangible assets under |1AS 36, "Impalment of
man-financial assets’;
- tha net realisable value of inventory under 1AS 2. ‘Inventorias’;
= dederred tacalion in accordance with 1435 12, ‘Income lages’
- provisions and contingent liabilities under 145 37 ; and
- going concem assumplion used for the preparation of thess financlal statements.
According 1o management’'s assessment, there s no significant accounting impact of the
effects of COVID-19 on these financial statements.

45. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE
These financial statements ware awthonsad for issue on September, 21 2021 by the board of
direciors of the Company,

46. CORRESPONDING FIGURES
Comesponding figures have been re-arranged and re-classified. wherever necessary, for
the purpose of comparison, However, except for restalement detailed n nobe 5, no material
re-arrangements and re-classifications have been made in these financial statements.

i N4 15 i
kg il fopn o, | DAy
Shahnaz Sajjad Ahmad Lt, Gen. Retd. Ali Kuli Ehan Azhar Igbal

Chief Executive Director Chief Financial Officer
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BANNU WOOLLEN MILLS LIMITED
FORM OF PROXY

| , of being a member of the
Bannu Woollen Mills Limited and holder of Shares as per Folio No.
and/or CDC Participation 1D # and Sub Account # do hereby

appaint M. of
ar failing him/her

Mr. of

having Folio Mo, CDC Participation ID # and Sub Account #
as my/ our proxy to attend, speak and vote for me/fus and on my/our behalf

at the Annual General Meeting of the company scheduled to be held on Saturday , the

October 16, 2021 at 09:00 a.m., and at any adjournment thereof at registered office of
the compnay D.1 Khan Road, Bannu

At witness my/our hand this day of 2021,
1. Hame
Flease affix
N.L.C -
Address af Rs., /-
2. Name Member's signature
N.I.C .
(This signature should agree
with specimen registered with
Address e Eomgangl
Motes:

1. Amember entitled to atbend and vote at this meeting may appoint any other member as his £ her
proxy to attend, speak and vote instead of him / her. A proxy must be a member of the Company.

2. Amember shall not be entitled to appoint more than one proxy.

3. The instrument appointing a proxy must be duly signed and witnessed by two persons, whose
names, addresses and CNIC numiers shall be mentioned on the form,

4, Attested copies of the CHIC or the Passport of beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished
along with the proxy form. In case of corporate entity, the B oard’s resolution/power of attorney
with specimen signature shall be furnished along with the prouy form.

5. Proxies in order to be valid, must be received at the registered office D.1. Khan Road Bannu  not
later than forty eight (48) hours before the time scheduled far the meeting.

6. The proxy shall produce his original CHIC or original Passport at the time of the Meeting.
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